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Comparative Study on Economic Ministries/Agencies of  

the Governments of the ROK, Japan and China 

 

I. Introduction 

Governments of the Republic of Korea (ROK), Japan and the People’s Republic of China play 

a pivotal role in promoting the trilateral cooperation. There remain potentials for the three 

governments to expand cooperative areas and mechanisms. This comparative study aims to provide 

better understanding of organizational structures of three governments’ economic 

ministries/agencies, and facilitate further institutionalization of the trilateral economic cooperation. 

The TCS has conducted this study on its own initiative and on basis of open sources, i.e. 

official websites of the three governments. A database of ministries/agencies with their functions 

and contact information at department level is compiled (Annex I), by which relevant 

ministries/agencies may look up for their counterparts in the other two governments. 

This study is non-exhaustive. Further confirmation and consultation by the ministries/agencies 

are highly welcome. 

II. Economic Ministries/Agencies of the Three Governments 

China, as a fast developing nation with vast territorial space and population as well as a legacy 

of planning economy, has established a large-scale economic administration system. Under the 

central government, i.e., the State Council, there are about 30 ministries/agencies with detailed 

division of labor and operating on an equal footing. The ministries/agencies have detailed mandates 

at department level as well. In particular, the National Development and Reform Commission 

(NDRC) oversees overall macroeconomic development and covers comprehensive economic affairs. 

The Ministry of Commerce (MOFCOM) holds the authority for foreign trade and investment. 

In contrast, ministries/agencies of the ROK and Japan are endowed with more integrated 

structures and broader mandates. Though smaller in total number as well as manpower, several 

bureaus and agencies for external affairs have extensive jurisdictions for international cooperation, 

such as the Japanese Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (METI) and the ROK Ministry of 

Trade, Industry and Energy (MOTIE). 

Both the ROK and China made realignment of ministries/agencies in 2013 to accommodate 

policy goals of the new administration. Japan’s government structuring has mostly remained 

unchanged in the past decade.  

The following are the overviews of economic ministries/agencies of the three countries: 
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i. ROK 

The Park Geun-hye administration has 12 economy-related ministries and 9 agencies under them.  

 

* The Board of Audit and Inspection of Korea retains an independent status under the President.  

** Bank of Korea is a special judicial body established by the Bank of Korea Act.   
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1. Trade, Investment and Industry 

Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy (MOTIE) 

Promoting foreign trade and foreign direct investment; establishing innovative research and design 

system; upgrading flagship industries such as automobile, shipbuilding, semiconductors, steel, 

general machines, textiles, parts and materials; engaging in energy cooperation projects; developing 

renewable resources; managing national energy supply; and crafting environment-friendly 

economic policies. 

Korea Intellectual Property Office (KIPO) is in charge of the management of intellectual property 

rights. 

Small and Medium Business Administration (SMBA) provides supports to SMEs.  

 

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and Transport (MLIT) 

Building infrastructure, transport, and logistics network including roads, railroads, air transport, and 

construction of dams; managing traffic safety; conducting city planning and management of living 

environment; managing land use and industrial complex for regionally balanced development.   

  

Ministry of Science, ICT and Future Planning (MSIP) 

MSIP is a newly formed ministry in the Park Geun-hye’s administration responsible for promoting 

Creative Economy by combining the areas of science, technology and ICT; promoting basic and 

fundamental science, convergence technology, space and satellite science, broadcasting and 

communications, standardization of Internet related technology, ICT, and telecommunications 

technology.  

 

Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries (MOF) 

Promoting the development of maritime resources, maritime energy technology, shipping industry 

and harbors, fishery industry and maritime plants; managing water resources and ocean safety; 

administering maritime territory jurisdiction including fishery rights in the Exclusive Economic 

Zone (EEZ). 

 

Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs (MAFRA) 

Promoting high-tech industrialization of agriculture; encouraging competition among distribution 

channels and enhancing system for agricultural supply and demand; promoting the reduction of 

farm operating costs; enhancing living conditions and establishing social safety net in the rural areas; 

and promoting stable supply of safe agricultural and livestock products and raising 

grain-independence ratio.  

http://www.motie.go.kr/language/eng/policy/Tpolicies_02.jsp
http://www.motie.go.kr/language/eng/policy/Epolicies.jsp
http://www.motie.go.kr/language/eng/policy/Epolicies_03.jsp
http://www.motie.go.kr/language/eng/policy/Epolicies_03.jsp
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Korea Forest Service is in charge of forestry industry.  

Rural Development Administration (RDA) is in charge of agricultural science and technology.  

 

Korea Fair Trade Commission (KFTC) 

KFTC is a ministerial-level administrative organization under the Prime Minister. Its duty includes 

creating a competitive market environment by reforming anti-competitive regulations and 

regulating Mergers and Acquisitions with anti-competitive effects; protecting consumers from 

unfair adhesion contracts; securing the basis of development for small and medium sized 

subcontractors; and correcting expansion-oriented management of large companies.  

 

2. Finance 

Ministry of Strategy and Finance (MOSF) 

Designing mid to long-term national development strategies; formulating economic and fiscal 

policies; managing budgets and public funds; monitoring expenditures; administering policies of 

taxes, tariffs, national treasury, government accounting, lottery and public fund; overseeing public 

organizations; managing international finance and foreign exchange, and strengthening international 

financial cooperation. 

National Tax Service (NTS) is in charge of taxation.  

Korea Customs Service (KCS) is in charge of customs on imported items, enforcement on illegal 

items including against intellectual property infringement.  

Public Procurement Service (PPS) is in charge of domestic and foreign procurement for public 

institutions. Korea Statistics Bureau (KOSTAT) is in charge of national statistics.  

 

Financial Service Commission (FSC): Monitoring credit system and business practices; planning 

policy for financial industry supervision; promoting the stability of financial market and fair trading 

practices; managing accounting standards and audit review; and supervising the securities and 

futures markets. 

Financial Supervisory Service (FSS) is a single supervisory organization under the FSC in charge 

of supervision on financial institutions including banks, securities and insurances. 

 

The Board of Audit and Inspection of Korea (BAI) 

Examining the final accounts of national revenues and expenditures; auditing the accounts of the 

central government agencies; inspecting the works performed by government agencies and their 

employees; and based on the results, requesting disciplinary actions, correction or improvement. 
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Bank of Korea (BOK) 

Issuing banknotes and coins; formulating and implementing monetary policy; maintaining financial 

system stability; accepting deposits from and making loans to banks and other financial institutions; 

serving as the depositary of the government and making loans to the government; operating and 

overseeing the payment systems; managing the official foreign exchange reserves. 

 

3. Health and Welfare 

Ministry of Health and Welfare (MOHW) 

Providing support for childcare, childbirth, and to vulnerable children; supporting healthy and 

active aging; managing basic livelihood security, national pension and old-age income security 

systems; managing the national health insurance system as well as health care system; conducting 

programs of health promotion, disease control and cancer management; promoting welfare of 

persons with disabilities; and promoting the development of health industry. 

 

Ministry of Food and Drug Safety (MFDS) 

Ensuring food safety; conducting pharmaceutical safety and quality control as well as narcotic 

safety control; reviewing and approving pharmaceutical manufacturing and traditional medicines; 

examining and setting standards for new bio pharmaceuticals products, herbal medicines, cosmetics, 

and quasi drugs; establishing standards, specifications, notifications, and acts on medical device. 

  

Ministry of Employment and Labor (MOEL) 

Establishing employment policies, providing unemployment prevention and employment promotion 

programs; overseeing employment service industry; providing vocational training and skill 

development support; promoting equal employment for women, the disabled, the aged, youths and 

minors, foreign workers, etc.; supervising labor standards for both workers and employers; 

supporting improvement of industrial relations and labor management; preventing industrial 

accidents.  
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ii. Japan 

In Japan, the Cabinet coordinates over 10 economy-related government ministries and 6 agencies 

under them. 

 

*Financial Service Agency, Japan Fair Trade Commission and Consumer Affairs Agency are under 

the Cabinet Office. 

** Board of Audit Japan and Bank of Japan stand independent of the cabinet, the court or the Diet.   
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1. Trade, Investment and Industry 

Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (METI) 

Promoting technological innovation; protecting intellectual property; developing industrial 

standards and intellectual foundation; promoting IT use and information security measures; 

developing an infrastructure for distribution and physical distribution; promoting the administration 

of products safety and ; developing economic and industrial statistics; formulating trade policy and 

procedures, promoting international cooperation on trade, financial support, trade insurance, and 

trade security; creating business environment for SMEs, promoting revitalization of regional 

economy and town development; promoting manufacturing, information, and service industry; 

managing chemical substance control; ensuring industrial safety including nuclear safety; ensuring 

supplies of oil, natural gas, coal and mineral resources; promoting diversification of energy 

resources and sophisticated use of energy; promoting sophistication of electric power; managing the 

development of nuclear-related technology; and promoting environment-friendly business and 

resources recycling.  

Agency for Natural Resources and Energy (ANRE) is in charge of natural resources and energy 

issues.  

Japan Patent Office (JPO) is in charge of administration of intellectual property rights. 

Small and Medium Enterprise Agency provides various kinds of supports to SMEs.  

 

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, Transportation and Tourism (MLIT) 

○ Infrastructure 

Construction and real estate industry including oversea project, urban planning and development, 

urban renaissance, river facilities, water resource, sewer, road network including highway, and 

housing development including housing financial service. 

○ Transportation 

Car safety, car insurance, and car inspection; railway network including urban railway and oversea 

project; maritime safety, maritime transportation, shipping industry, development and maintenance 

of ports; development of airport, international aviation network, and air navigation. 

 

Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications (MIC) 

○ Information and Communication Technology (ICT) 

Developing ICT policies; promoting research and design, standardization, and international 

deployment activities; promoting broadcast digitalization, information security and advanced use of 

ICT; promoting the use of radio waves in food safety, robots, medical treatment, etc. 

The Statistics Bureau is in charge of national census, statistics researches, official data, and 
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statistics.  

 

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology (MEXT) 

Formulating science and technology policies; developing human resources; promoting basic 

research as well as development of new technology; conducting large-scale research and 

development in fields such as space, nuclear power, oceans environment and energy; enhancing 

research infrastructures; promoting international cooperation as well as 

academia-industry-government cooperation; and ensuring the safety of nuclear energy.  

 

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries (MAFF) 

Ensuring food security and supply; preventing animal and food diseases; supporting agricultural 

industry and promoting exports of Japanese agricultural products; promoting prevention of global 

warming and conservation of biodiversity.  

Forestry Agency and Fisheries Agency are in charge of promoting the industries. 

 

Japan Fair Trade Commission (JFTC) 

Enforcing Antimonopoly Act; protecting small and medium-sized enterprises; facilitating 

competition environment and promoting corporate compliance; and preventing government 

intervention. 

 

2. Finance 

Ministry of Finance (MOF) 

Fiscal policy including national budget, currency system, foreign exchange, custom system 

including international custom agreement, and customs/trade statistics.  

The International Bureau is in charge of international monetary systems and their stability; 

adjustment of balance of payments; management of Foreign Exchange Special Account; 

international economic development and cooperation; and oversea loans and investment. 

National Tax Agency Japan is in charge of fair taxation and collection. 

 

Financial Service Agency (FSA) 

Planning on the financial system; supervising and inspecting financial institutions in the private 

sectors including banks, insurance and securities companies, and foreign exchanges; establishing 

rules for trading in markets and protecting financial-service customers; establishing business 

accounting standards; supervising certified public accountants and auditing firms; conducting 

surveillance of compliance of rules in markets.  
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Bank of Japan (BOJ)
1
 

Implementing monetary policy to maintain price stability; maintaining stability of the financial 

system; providing settlement assets and payment and settlement services including banknotes; 

conducting operations settlement of funds among financial institutions; and conducting research on 

and collecting statistical data of financial systems and financial markets. 

The International Department is responsible for trading foreign currencies and conducting financial 

operation with central banks of other countries. 

 

Board of Audit of Japan 
2
 

Auditing the national budget execution. 

 

3. Health and Welfare 

Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare (MHLW) 

○ Health 

Managing medical care system; promoting pharmaceutical industry; prevention against infectious 

diseases; ensuring the safety of drugs and medical devises; promoting environmental health-related 

business and securing water supply system; establishing food and additive standards; and ensuring 

food safety including inspection of radioactive materials and imported food.    

○ Labor 

Securing standards for labor condition; implementing compensation policy for workers; 

administering industrial safety and health; promoting unemployment insurance, vocational training 

and career consultation; and managing issues related to foreign workers. 

○ Welfare  

Providing welfare service for children, persons with disabilities, elderly, etc.; managing insurance 

system and pension system. 

 

Consumer Affairs Agency (CAA) 

Protecting consumers’ interest; implementing the consumer-related laws; collecting consumer 

accident information, and providing support for solving disputes. 

 

  

                                                   
1 BOJ is an institution independent from the government. 
2 Board of Audit is an institution independent from the government. 
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iii. China 

The State Council, as the central government of China, administers the national economy. Under the 

State Council, there are 25 ministries and 4 subordinate agencies with more than 100 

departments/bureaus related to the running of the economy.  
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Ministry of Commerce 

General Administration of Customs 

General Administration of Quality Supervision, Inspection and Quarantine 

Ministry of Transport 
State Railways Administration 

Civil Aviation Administration 

National Development and Reform Commission National Energy Administration  

Ministry of Industry and Information Technology 

Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development 

State Administration of Industry and Commerce 

Ministry of Science and Technology 

State Intellectual Property Office 

National Bureau of Statistics 
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Ministry of Finance 

The People's Bank of China 

China Banking Regulatory Commission 

China Security Regulatory Commission 

China Insurance Regulatory Commission 

State Administration of Foreign Exchange 

State Administration of Taxation 

National Audit Office 
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National Health and Family Planning Commission 
State Administration of Traditional Chinese 

Medicine  

Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security 

China Food and Drug Administration 
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The following are foreign-related functions of each ministry/agency: 

 

1. Trade, Investment and Industry 

Ministry of Commerce (MOFCOM) (formerly Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic 

Co-operation (MOFTEC) : managing foreign trade, investments, foreign aid, overseas projects, 

international labor services, consumer protection, market competition and free trade agreements.  

 

General Administration of Customs (GAC): customs supervision for entry and exit of the 

mainland China; collecting duty; supervising processing-goods in tariff-free areas; combating 

smuggling; and managing import and export statistics. 

 

General Administration of Quality Supervision, Inspection and Quarantine (AQSIQ): 

administering quality management, metrology, standardization; enforcing health quarantine and 

animal and plant quarantine; inspecting imported and exporting food safety; implementing the 

inter-governmental agreements signed by the Ministry of Agriculture; signing subsidiary 

import-export agreements/protocols on animal and plant quarantine; implementing the WTO 

Agreement on Technical Barriers to Trade (TBT Agreement) and the WTO Agreement on the 

Application of Sanitary and Phytosanitary Measures (SPS Agreement). 

 

Ministry of Transport (MOT): administering railway, road, air and water transportation 

regulations. Its function includes international cooperation on water and land transport. 

Under the Ministry, there are State Railways Administration (SRA) and Civil Aviation 

Administration (CAAC). 

 

National Development and Reform Commission (NRDC) (formerly the State Planning 

Commission): formulating macroeconomic plans and policies; facilitating strategic economic 

restructuring, particularly economic system reform and adjustment; managing fixed asset 

investment, regional economy development, rural economy development, social development, 

industry development (from basic to high-tech industries), key project supervision, employment and 

income distribution, price supervision and anti-monopoly. 

There are 26 departments under the NRDC, among which the Department of Trade and the 

Department of Foreign Capital and Overseas Investment are in charge of issues relating foreign 

trade and investment; the Department of Resource Conservations and Environmental Protection is 

in charge of the Trilateral Circular Economy Model Base. 

National Energy Administration (NEA) is responsible for formulating and implementing energy 
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strategies and energy industry standards for coal, oil, natural gas, electricity, nuclear power, hydro 

power, and biomass power, coal fuel, fuel ethanol and other new energies or renewable energies; 

promoting energy conservation and comprehensive utilization of resources in energy industries. 

 

Ministry of Industry and Information Technology (MIIT): formulating industrial policies and 

monitoring industrial projects; nurturing high-tech and ICT industries; supporting small and 

medium enterprises; managing raw materials such as iron and steel, nonferrous metals, rare earth, 

petrochemical (excluding oil refinery), chemical industry (excluding coal based fuel and ethanol); 

managing heavy industries such as manufactures of machinery, automobile, civil aviation, civil 

shipping; managing consumer industries such as textile, food, pharmacy, household electronic 

appliances; facilitating the convergence of telecommunication, broadcasting, and information 

technology; monitoring internet security; and managing wireless communication.  

 

Ministry of Housing and Urban-Rural Development (MOHURD): establishing engineering 

construction standard system; supervising the construction market; organizing construction 

enterprises to participate in international project contracting; promoting international construction 

labor cooperation; undertaking supervision on construction quality and safety; and promoting 

energy conservation and emission reduction in rural development. 

 

State Administration for Industry and Commerce (SAIC): conducting market supervision and 

administrative enforcement; managing enterprise registration; ensuring goods quality and food 

safety in circulation process; organizing consumer rights protection activities in related service 

sectors; taking anti-monopoly measures and managing dealer/agent activities; administering 

trademark registration and management; and providing guidance to advertising industry. 

 

Ministry of Science and Technology (MOST): formulating national science and technology 

policies; carrying out plans on research and design of high-technology and social welfare related 

technology; supervising science and technology projects; and promoting science and technology 

cooperation in the fields of bio-technology, remote sensing, nuclear energy, among others. 

 

State Intellectual Property Office (SIPO): administering patent work and other affairs related to 

intellectual property rights. 

 

National Bureau of Statistics (China): collecting and publishing statistics related to the economy 

and society at national and local levels. 
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2. Finance 

Ministry of Finance (MOF): drafting fiscal development plan as well as laws on accounting 

management; implementing budget and final account; managing government funds, treasury bills, 

lottery and national treasury; managing international payments, non-trade foreign exchanges within 

the fiscal budget, and state-owned assets of financial enterprises; drafting plan for debt balances and 

limits, conducting unified management on government debt; guiding and managing public audit.  

 

The People’s Bank of China (PBC): developing and implementing monetary policy; managing 

foreign exchange; organizing anti money laundering activities; managing credit industry; 

administering the cross-border settlement of RMB; monitoring and preventing financial risks. 

 

China Banking Regulatory Commission (CBRC), China Security Regulatory Commission 

(CSRC), and China Insurance Regulatory Commission (CIRC): managing supervision and 

regulation of banks, security companies and insurance companies, respectively.  

 

State Administration of Foreign Exchange (SAFE): managing national foreign exchange reserves, 

gold reserves and other national foreign assets. 

 

State Administration of Taxation (SAT): imposing taxes on import and export commodities as 

well as export-tax refunds; negotiating and signing of international taxation agreements; taking 

international anti tax avoidance measures; collecting VAT, consumption tax, sales tax and vehicle 

purchase tax (not including those levied by customs). 

 

National Audit Office (CNAO): auditing budget execution and other government revenues as well 

as expenditures of government organizations, state institutions, the Central Bank and the 

State-owned enterprises. 

 

3. Agriculture 

Ministry of Agriculture: overseeing agriculture, fishery, animal husbandry, foodstuffs, processing 

of agricultural products, agricultural mechanization, higher education and research of agricultural 

sciences; improving the quality and safety of agricultural products by formulating regulatory 

policies on genetically modified products, and supervising the licensing of seeds, feedstuffs, 

pesticides, and veterinary drugs; formulating and signing inter-governmental framework agreements 
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on animal and plant quarantine. 

 

Ministry of Water Resources (MWR): formulating water resources development plans and 

policies; managing water resource conservation and protection; promoting flood control and 

drought relief, control of soil and water losses. 

 

State Forestry Administration: formulating and implementing policies and regulations relating 

forest resource management, forestry protection and ecological improvement. 

 

4. Health and Welfare 

National Health and Family Planning Commission: drafting laws and regulations on public 

health, family planning and traditional Chinese medicine; formulating plans on disease prevention 

and control; setting up food safety standard; monitoring the safety of new food ingredients and 

additives; formulating laws and regulations on the purchase, delivery and use of pharmaceutical 

drugs; providing health information, raises health awareness; and monitoring the quality of health 

services. 

State Administration of Traditional Chinese Medicine (SATCM) supervises health care, 

disease-prevention, health preservation, rehabilitation and clinical prescription of traditional 

Chinese medicine (TCM), and formulates regulations and technical standards on TCM. 

 

Ministry of Human Resources and Social Security: formulating national labor policies, standards, 

laws and regulations; managing social security; improving capital-labor relation; providing 

vocational training; and managing social insurance, unemployment insurance, injury insurance, 

medical insurance and pension system. 

 

China Food and Drug Administration (CFDA): monitoring the quality of food, cosmetics and 

drug. 
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III. Existing and Potential Areas of Cooperation 

The report has compiled a database of economy-related ministries/agencies at the department level 

(Annex II) and classified them into the following four tiers: 

Tier 1: Existing mechanisms of trilateral economic cooperation 

Tier 2: New cooperative areas with single ministry/agency of each government to match 

Tier 3: New cooperative areas where multiple ministries/agencies are involved 

Tier 4: Cooperative area where one or two countries do not have corresponding ministries/agencies 

 

In view that Chinese ministries/agencies have more detailed division of labor at the department 

level, the classification of these tiers is mostly based on Chinese departments. The list of 

departments is not exhaustive as a result of eliminating departments presumably irrelevant to 

international economic cooperation. Also, the matching of possible corresponding 

ministries/agencies is based on their functions listed in open sources, and to some extent subjective, 

therefore requires verification by related ministries/agencies and their departments.  
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Tier-1. Existing Mechanisms of Trilateral Economic Cooperation 

Up till now, there have been 18 major trilateral cooperative mechanisms in the field of economy, 11 

of which are at the ministerial level. The following list is about the participating ROK, Japanese and 

Chinese ministries in these mechanisms. Highlighted mechanisms are at the ministerial level. 

 

Mechanisms 
Ministries/Agencies 

ROK Japan China 

1 
Trilateral Economic and Trade Ministers' 

Meeting 

Ministry of Trade, Industry and 

Energy 

Ministry of Economy, Trade and 

Industry 
Ministry of Commerce 

2 
Trilateral Ministerial Conference on 

Transport and Logistics 

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, 

and Transport 

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, 

Transport and Tourism 
Ministry of Transport 

3 Tripartite Customs Heads' Meeting Korea Customs Service Ministry of Finance General Administration of Customs 

4 
Trilateral Policy Dialogue Meeting among 

the Intellectual Property Offices 
Korean Intellectual Property Office Japan Patent office State Intellectual Property Office 

5 Trilateral Finance Ministers’ Meeting Ministry of Strategy and Finance Ministry of Finance Ministry of Finance 

6 
Tripartite Governors’ Meeting among the 

Central Banks 
The Bank of Korea Bank of Japan The People's Bank of China 

7 
Trilateral Ministerial Meeting on Science 

and Technology Cooperation 

Ministry of Science, ICT and Future 

Planning 

Ministry of Education, Culture, 

Sports, Science and Technology 
Ministry of Science and Technology 

8 Trilateral ICT Ministerial Meeting 
Ministry of Science, ICT and Future 

Planning 

Ministry of Internal Affairs and 

Communications 

Ministry of Industry and 

Information Technology 

9 Tripartite Health Ministers’ Meeting Ministry of Health and Welfare 
Ministry of Health, Labor and 

Welfare 

National Health and Family 

Planning Commission 

10 Trilateral Agricultural Ministers' Meeting 
Ministry of Agriculture, Food and 

Rural Affairs 

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry 

and Fisheries 
Ministry of Agriculture 

11 
Trilateral Ministerial Meeting on Water 

Recourses 

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, 

and Transport 

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, 

Transport and Tourism 
Ministry of Water Resources 

12 Northeast Asia Port DG Meeting Ministry of Ocean and Fisheries  
Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, 

Transport and Tourism 
Ministry of Transport 

13 
Trilateral Standing Committee on 

Standards Cooperation 

Ministry of Science, ICT and Future 

Planning 

Ministry of Economy, Trade and 

Industry 

Standardization Administration of China, 

General Administration of Quality 

Supervision, Inspection and Quarantine 

14 
Trilateral Consultative Meeting on 

Consumer Policy 
Korea Fair Trade Commission Consumer Affairs Agency 

China State Administration for 

Industry and Commerce 

15 
Trilateral Financial Regulators’ High-level 

Meeting 
Financial Service Commission Financial Service Agency 

China Banking Regulatory 

Commissions 

16 
Trilateral High-Level Meeting and Policy 

Seminar on Aging 
Ministry of Health and Welfare 

Ministry of Health, Labor and 

Welfare 

National Health and Family 

Planning Commission 

17 
Trilateral Director-General Meeting on 

Pharmaceutical Affairs 
Ministry of Food and Drug Safety 

Ministry of Health, Labor and 

Welfare 

China Food and Drug 

Administration 

18 
Meeting of the Heads of the Supreme 

Audit Institutions 

The Board of Audit and Inspection 

of Korea 
Board of Audit of Japan National Audit Office of China 
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As a result of examining departments under the existing ministerial-level mechanisms, it is found 

that several agenda are not yet tabled for discussion in such ministerial mechanisms as Trade and 

Investment, Transport and Logistics, and Agriculture. The following list is the corresponding 

departments under theses mechanisms by the possible cooperative agenda.   

 

1. Trade and Investment 

Being the main mechanism for overall economic cooperation among the three countries, the 

Trilateral Economic and Trade Ministers’ Meeting still has potentials to take up more agenda for 

discussion as well as to explore cooperative projects on such issues as WTO, trade in services, fair 

trade and foreign direct investment. 

 

Issues 

ROK 

Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy 

Japan 

Ministry of Economy, Trade and 

Industry 

China 

Ministry of Commerce 

Trade in 

services 
Bureau of Trade Policy Trade Policy Bureau 

Department of Trade in Services and 

Commercial Services 

Management 

of trade 

Office of International Trade and Investment 

(International Trade Policy) 

Trade and Economic Cooperation 

Bureau 
Department of Foreign Trade 

Inward FDI 
Office of International Trade and Investment 

(Cross-Border Investment Policy) 

Trade and Economic Cooperation 

Bureau 

Department of Foreign Investment 

Administration 

Outward FDI 
Office of International Trade and Investment 

(Cross-Border Investment Policy) 

Trade and Economic Cooperation 

Bureau 

Department of Outward Investment 

and Economic Cooperation 

WTO Bureau of Trade Policy Trade Policy Bureau Department of WTO Affairs 

Fair trade 
Office of International Trade and Investment 

(International Trade Policy) 

Trade and Economic Cooperation 

Bureau 

Bureau of Fair Trade for Imports and 

Exports 

Logistics 

Industry 

Office of Industrial Creativity and Innovation 

Policy (Industrial Innovation Policy) 

Commerce, Distribution and Industrial 

Safety Policy Group 

Department of Circulation Industry 

Development 

 

 

2. Transport and Logistics 

There have been bilateral dialogues on the issues of aviation policy as well as railway policy 

between ROK/Japan and Japan/China. There is a possibility for the ministries to explore 

cooperative agenda and develop a trilateral platform for information-sharing on these issues.  

 

 

Issues 

ROK 

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure and 

Transport 

Japan 

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, 

Transport and Tourism 

China 

Ministry of Transport 

Aviation policy Aviation Policy Bureau Civil Aviation Bureau Civil Aviation Administration 
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Railway policy Railway Bureau Railway Bureau State Railways Administration 

Road Policy Road Bureau Road Transportation Bureau Department of Road Transport 

 

3. Agriculture  

Issues related to domestic agricultural industry such as livestock, crop farming, and industry 

sophistication might be further explored through department-level exchanges or utilizing the Forum 

for Agricultural Policy Research in Northeast Asia. 

 

 

Issues 

ROK 

Ministry of Agriculture, Food and 

Rural Development 

Japan 

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and 

Fisheries 

China 

Ministry of Agriculture 

Agricultural 

planning 
Rural Policy Bureau Rural Development Bureau 

Department of Development and 

Planning 

Agricultural 

information 
Agriculture Policy Bureau 

Minister's Secretariat 

(Policy planning) 

Department of Market and Economic 

Information 

Mechani- 

zation 
Rural Policy Bureau Agricultural Production Bureau Department of Farm Mechanization 

Livestock Livestock Policy Bureau Agricultural Production Bureau Department of Animal Husbandry 

Crop Food Industry Policy Bureau Agricultural Production Bureau Department of Crop Farming 

  



19 

 

Tier-2. New Cooperative Areas with Single Ministry/Agency of Each Government 
to Match 

The following are the potential areas in which the three countries have single corresponding 

governmental agencies but have not yet established any trilateral mechanisms. 

 

1. E-Commerce 

The three countries have engaged in bilateral consultations on e-commerce issues several times. 

Now that the CJK FTA negotiations established a working group for e-commerce, trilateral 

consultations among the relevant ministries can be explored in a more active manner. 

 

Country Ministry/Agency Department 

ROK Ministry of Science, ICT and Future Planning IT Strategy Bureau  

Japan Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry Commerce and Information Policy Bureau 

China Ministry of Commerce Department of Electronic Commerce and Informatization  

 

 

2. Industry Cooperation   

As the Trilateral Cooperation VISION 2020 and Joint Study Report for CJK FTA mentioned, there 

is a great potential for industrial cooperation in light of comparative advantages and interdependent 

industrial structures of the three countries. Communication as well as policy coordination among 

the three governments is recommended to develop a foundation for public-private partnership in 

various industries.  

 

Issues 

ROK 

Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy 

Japan 

Ministry of Economy, Trade and 

Investment 

China 

Ministry of Industry and Technology 

  

Manufacturing 

industries 

Office of Industrial Policy 

(System Industry) 
Manufacturing Industries Bureau Department of Equipments 

Raw material 

industry 

Office of Industrial Policy (Materials and 

Components Industries) 
Manufacturing Industries Bureau Department of Raw Material Industry 

Industrial 

technology 

Office of Industrial Creativity and 

Innovation (Industry Technology Policy) 

Industrial Science and Technology 

Policy and Environment Bureau 
Department of High-Tech Industry 

Small and 

medium 

business 

Small and Medium Business 

Administration 

Small and Medium Enterprise 

Agency 

Department of Small and Medium 

Enterprises  
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3. Construction   

The three countries have bilateral dialogues on urban planning and construction. The ministries may 

consider the possibility of extending them into a trilateral framework to explore region-wide 

cooperation agenda.   

 

Issues 

ROK 

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure 

and Transport 

Japan 

Ministry of Land, Infrastructure, 

Transport and Tourism 

China 

Ministry of Housing and 

Urban-Rural Development 

Urban 

planning 
Urban Policy Bureau City Bureau Department of Urban Planning 

Construction Construction Policy Bureau 
Land Economy and Construction and 

Engineering Industry Bureau 

Department of Energy-Saving and 

Technology, Department of 

Construction Standard and Quota, 

Department of Construction Market 

Supervision, Department of Real Estate 

Market Supervision 

 

 

4. Trademark  

Trademark is not taken up at the Trilateral Policy Dialogue among the Intellectual Property Offices, 

because in China the management of trademark is by a different government agency, i.e. State 

Administration of Industry and Commerce. At present, bilateral heads’ meetings of trademark 

offices have been held. It is recommended that the three agencies develop a trilateral mechanism to 

harmonize related rules and to share effective trademark examination procedures.  

 

Country Ministry/Agency Department 

ROK Korean Intellectual Property Office Trademark and Design Examination Bureau 

Japan Japan Patent Office Trademark and Customer Relations Department 

China State Administration of Industry and Commerce Trademark Office 

 

 

5. Statistics 

There is a growing need of sharing statistical data among the three countries to promote the 

understanding of trilateral partnership and to facilitate integration measures such as the CJK FTA. 

Thus it is highly recommended that heads of the three statistics bureaus discuss and identify areas of 

common interests as well as practical cooperative measures. 
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Country Ministry/Agency Department 

ROK Statistics Korea Director-General for Planning and Coordination 

Japan Ministry of Internal Affairs and Communications Director-General for Policy Planning (Statistical Standards) 

China National Bureau of Statistics Department of International Cooperation 

 

 

6. Financial Regulation  

The ROK and Japan have integrated financial regulatory agencies that supervise all of banking, 

securities and insurance issues, while China has individual regulatory agencies for these areas. As for 

banking regulation, the three agencies have established a high-level policy seminar and engaged in 

policy exchange on a regular basis. The same kind of exchange can be established for the areas of 

securities and insurance regulation.  

 

Securities Regulation 

Country Ministry/Agency Department 

ROK Financial Services Commission Financial Policy Bureau 

Japan Financial Services Agency Vice Commissioner for International Affairs 

China China Securities Regulatory Commission Department of International Affairs 

 

Insurance Regulation 

Country Ministry/Agency Department 

ROK Financial Services Commission Financial Policy Bureau 

Japan Financial Services Agency Vice Commissioner for International Affairs 

China China Insurance Regulatory Commission Department of International Affairs 

 

 

7. Tax 

National tax agencies of the three countries have bilateral heads’ meetings with each other to share 

experiences on issue of international taxation. To consolidate understanding as well as practices 

among the three countries, a trilateral framework is recommended.   

 

Country Ministry/Agency Department 

ROK National Tax Service International Taxation Bureau 

Japan National Tax Agency Directors-General’s Secretariat 

China State Administration of Taxation Department of International Taxation 
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8. Fisheries    

Trilateral cooperation on fisheries has been actively conducted by fisheries research institutes of the 

three countries. It is recommended that the agricultural ministries of Japan and China and the newly 

formed Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries of the ROK engage in discussion for further cooperation.   

 

Country Ministry/Agency Department 

ROK Ministry of Oceans and Fisheries Fisheries Policy Office 

Japan Fisheries Agency Resources Management Department 

China Ministry of Agriculture Bureau of Fisheries 

 

 

9. Forestry    

The 5
th

 Trilateral Summit in 2012 issued the Joint Statement of Cooperation on Sustainable Forest 

Management, Combating Desertification and Wildlife Conversation, and called for trilateral 

cooperation to facilitate sustainable forest management. Follow-up actions by the three forestry 

authorities are expected.  

 

Country Ministry/Agency Department 

ROK Korea Forest Service International Affairs Bureau  

Japan Forestry Agency Private Forest Department 

China State Forestry Administration Department of International Cooperation 

 

 

10. Employment and Labor 

Providing better welfare and social security system is now high on the agenda of the three 

governments. Trilateral policy exchange in the fields of employment promotion policy, labor 

relation management, human resource development and unemployment insurance is encouraged. 

 

Issues 

ROK 

Ministry of Employment and Labor 

 

Japan 

Ministry of Health, Labour and 

Welfare 

China 

Ministry of Human Resources and 

Social Security 

International 

cooperation 
International Cooperation Bureau Minister’s Secretariat 

Department of International 

Cooperation 

Unemployment 

insurance 
Employment Services Policy Bureau Employment Security Bureau Department of Health Insurance 

Employment 

promotion 
Employment Services Policy Bureau Employment Security Bureau 

Department of Employment 

Enhancement 
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Labor relations 
Labor and Management Cooperation 

Bureau 
Labor Standards Bureau Department of Labor Relations 

Wage and 

stipend 

Working Conditions Improvement 

Bureau 
Labor Standards Bureau Department of Wage and Stipend 

Human 

resources  
Skills Development Policy Bureau, Human Resources Development Bureau 

Department of Employment Skill 

Improvement 

Workers’ 

compensation 

insurance 

Industrial Accident Prevention and 

Compensation Bureau 
Labor Standards Bureau 

Department of Employment Injury 

Insurance 

 

 

11. Traditional Medicine 

Traditional medicine has been widely practiced in the three countries and there is a growing need 

for cooperation in its production, safety, standardization, etc. The ROK and China have independent 

agencies/departments exclusively for traditional medicines. Consultation and exchange among the 

three countries is encouraged.  

 

Country Ministry/Agency Department 

ROK Ministry of Health and Welfare Bureau of Traditional Korean Medicine 

Japan Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare Pharmaceutical and Food Safety Bureau 

China State Administration of Traditional Chinese Medicine Department of Technology 

 

 

12. Social Welfare 

Considering that the three countries are facing the common challenges of aging, authorities of the 

three countries can exchange views as well as experiences on social welfare policies, such as pension 

scheme and health insurance.    

 

Issues 

ROK 

Ministry of Health and Welfare 

 

Japan 

Ministry of Health, Labour and 

Welfare 

China 

Ministry of Human Resources 

and Social Security 

Health Insurance Bureau of Health Insurance Policy Health Insurance Bureau Department of Health Insurance 

Pension Bureau of Pension Policy Pension Bureau Department of Pension 
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Tier-3. New Cooperative Areas Where Multiple Ministries Are Involved 

1. Competition Policy 

Anti-monopoly laws of China consist: 1) Monopoly agreement; 2) Abuse of market dominance; 3) 

Concentration of business operators; 4) Abuse of administrative power to eliminate or restrict 

competition. Among these, 1) 2) and 4) are enforced by the State Administration of Industry and 

Commerce (SAIC) while 3) is administered by Ministry of Commerce. On the other hand, 

enforcement of competition policy in Japan and ROK are exclusively administered by Japan Fair 

Trade Commission (JFTC) and Korea Fair Trade Commission (KFTC), respectively. SAIC, JFTC 

and KFTC have held bilateral meetings between each other, which might serve as foundation for a 

trilateral cooperation framework. 

 

Country Ministry/Agency Department 

ROK Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy Anti-Monopoly Bureau 

Japan Japan Fair Trade Commission  Economic Affairs Bureau 

China 
State Administration of Industry and Commerce 

Ministry of Commerce 

Department of Market Regulation 

Anti-Monopoly Bureau 

 

 

2. Energy 

The trilateral consultative mechanism on energy cooperation has not been established, although the 

three countries stressed on several occasions the importance of trilateral cooperation on energy 

security as well as renewable energy. Energy cooperation includes a cluster of sub-areas such as 

energy security, energy efficiency technology, renewable energy, etc. Nevertheless, the three 

countries have several representative agencies for energy-related issues. Agenda for trilateral energy 

cooperation can be identified amongst them. 

 

Country Ministry/Agency 

ROK 
Ministry of Trade, Industry and Energy 

Ministry of Environment 

Japan 
Agency for Natural Resources and Energy 

Ministry of Education, Culture, Sports, Science and Technology 

China 
National Energy Administration, National Development and Reform Commission 

Ministry of Industry and Information Technology 
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3. Food Safety 

In 2009, the 3
rd

 Tripartite Health Ministers’ Meeting (THMM) signed an MOU on Food Safety to 

strengthen information exchange on food safety laws, inspection procedures and control measures. In 

the ROK, the authority over food safety issues has been transferred to the newly established Ministry 

of Food and Drug Safety since 2013. Consequently, the agenda of food safety was excluded from the 

THMM. It is advisable that the three countries re-establish a cooperative mechanism on food safety, 

and further strengthen cooperation in food production, distribution, monitoring, etc.  

 

Country Ministry/Agency 

ROK Ministry of Food and Drug Safety 

Japan 

Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare 

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries 

Consumer Affairs Agency 

China 
National Health and Family Planning Commission 

China Food and Drug Administration 

 

 

4. Pharmaceuticals 

The Director-General level meeting on pharmaceutical affairs has been held by the three 

pharmaceutical bureaus to conduct a joint research on clinical trials since 2008. Same as the area of 

food safety, the authority over pharmaceutical issues was transferred to the Ministry of Food and 

Drug Safety in the ROK and the THMM is no longer in charge of the pharmaceutical issues. Thus it is 

recommended that the ministries and agencies in charge of pharmaceutical issues re-establish a 

cooperative framework and extend into related areas such as cosmetics and medical devices.  

 

Country Ministry/Agency 

ROK Ministry of Food and Drug Safety 

Japan Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare 

China 
National Health and Family Planning Commission 

China Food and Drug Administration 

 

 

5. Sanitary and Phytosanitary Measures (SPS) 

The CJK FTA negotiations highlighted the necessity of balance between SPS enforcement and trade 

facilitation. The SPS-related issues encompass many ministries, such as those in charge of animal and 
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plant quarantine, food quarantine, food safety regulations and assessment, import standards. Efforts 

to harmonize those rules are of significance.  

 

Country Ministry/Agency 

ROK 
Ministry of Health and Welfare 

Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs 

Japan 
Ministry of Health, Labor and Welfare 

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries 

China 
National Health and Family Planning Commission 

China Food and Drug Administration 

 

 

6. ODA / Development Assistance 

The implementation of foreign aids involves supervising ministries, coordinating body and executing 

agencies, etc. In the ROK, the Committee for International Development Cooperation (CIDC) under 

the Prime Minister decides ODA policies and functions as a coordinating body, whereas the Foreign 

Ministry and Finance Ministry supervise concessional loans and grants respectively. Unlike the ROK, 

overall ODA / development assistance policies are coordinated by the Ministry of Foreign Affairs in 

Japan, and by the Ministry of Commerce in China, respectively. 

 

Country Ministry/Agency 

ROK Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

Ministry of Strategy and Finance 

Japan Ministry of Foreign Affairs 

China Ministry of Commerce 
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Tier-4. Cooperative Area Where One or Two Countries Do Not Have Corresponding 

Ministry/Agency 

 

Government Procurement 

The Joint Study on CJK FTA underscored the importance of coordination of government procurement 

policy for fair and open procedures. The ROK conducts procurement through a single 

government-wide e-procurement system, which the National Procurement Service manages. In China, 

the Ministry of Finance administers the laws and supervises the implementation of the government 

procurement. However, Japan does not have a centralized administrative body for the unified 

management of procurement.  
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IV. Findings 

 Chinese ministries/agencies have more detailed mandates than the ROK and Japanese 

counterparts. Only 11 out of 25 economy-related ministries/agencies in China (44%) have 

joined ministerial-level mechanisms. Future cooperation could be thus conducted by these 

non-participating ministries of China with the ROK and Japanese corresponding ministries. 

 Departments of the Chinese ministries/agencies are more specifically divided than their ROK 

and Japanese counterparts. Tasks at the department level in China correspond to those at the 

division level in the ROK and Japan. 

 The exiting ministerial-level mechanisms can dig deep into the department level to search for 

specific fields of future cooperation, particularly in the areas of trade and investment, transport 

and logistics, and agriculture. 

 Due to different arrangement of the functions among ministries/agencies in the three countries, 

there are areas, such as e-commerce, trademark, fisheries, forestry and pharmaceuticals, not 

covered by existing mechanisms.  

V. Recommendations 

 More vice minister and director-general level mechanisms 

Due to the fractionized division of labor among the Chinese ministries/agencies, the same 

Korean/Japanese minister would have to participate in more than one mechanism as the number of 

ministerial mechanisms grows. To avoid such overlapping participation, vice-minister level as well 

as director-general level mechanisms should be explored. 

 Establishing working groups 

To avoid the discrepancy of administrative levels among the three delegations, it is advisable to set 

up “working groups” in which three countries’ officers can work jointly in the capacity of “experts.” 

 Finding out the leading ministry/agency 

For the areas where multiple ministries/agencies are involved such as energy and food safety, it is 

necessary to find out the leading agency that can take a major role for initiating trilateral cooperation.
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Annex I

Country
Ministry

(Local)

Ministry

(English)

Department

(Local)

Department

(English)
Functions Address

Contact

Number
Website

ROK
산업통상자원

부

Ministry of Trade, Industry

and Energy
무역투자실

Office of International

Trade and Investment

Manages general trade, foreign

direct investment, national policy

reaction of trade negotiation, free

trade areas

47, Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-1577-

0900

http://www.motie.go.kr/lang

uage/eng/

ROK
산업통상자원

부

Ministry of Trade, Industry

and Energy
산업정책실 Office of Industrial Policy

Manages general industrial

policy; including industrial

cooperation

47, Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-1577-

0900

http://www.motie.go.kr/lang

uage/eng/

ROK
산업통상자원

부

Ministry of Trade, Industry

and Energy
산업기반실

Office of Industrial

Creativitiy and Innovation

Manages general industrial

technology and regional economy

47, Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-1577-

0900

http://www.motie.go.kr/lang

uage/eng/

ROK
산업통상자원

부

Ministry of Trade, Industry

and Energy
통상정책국 Bureau of Trade Policy

Manages general trade policy,

including multilateral trade

cooperation in WTO

47, Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-1577-

0900

http://www.motie.go.kr/lang

uage/eng/

ROK
산업통상자원

부

Ministry of Trade, Industry

and Energy
통상협력국

Bureau of Trade

Cooperation

Manages trade cooperation

policy, including trilateral

coopeartion projects

47, Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-1577-

0900

http://www.motie.go.kr/lang

uage/eng/

ROK
산업통상자원

부

Ministry of Trade, Industry

and Energy
통상교섭실 Office of FTA Negotiations

Dealing with General FTA

negotiation; including trilateral

FTA negotiation

47, Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-1577-

0900

http://www.motie.go.kr/lang

uage/eng/

ROK
산업통상자원

부

Ministry of Trade, Industry

and Energy
에너지자원실

Office of Energy and

Resources

Managing policies for Energy and

resrouces

47, Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-1577-

0900

http://www.motie.go.kr/lang

uage/eng/

ROK
산업통상자원

부

Ministry of Trade, Industry

and Energy
중소기업청

Small and Medium

Business Administration
Supporting SMEs and SME policy

189 Cheongsa-ro, Seo-gu, Daejeon,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 42-481-

4474

http://eng.smba.go.kr/eng/in

dex.do

Database of Economy-related Ministries/Agencies of the ROK, Japan and China



ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport
정책기획관 Policy Planning Bureau International cooperation

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport
국토정책관 Territorial Policy Bureau Land use policy

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport
도시정책관 Urban Policy Bureau Urban planning

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport
주택정책관 Housing Policy Burau Housing policy

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport
토지정책관 Land Bureau Land policy and real estate

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport
건설정책국 Construction Policy Bureau Construction policy

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport
수자원정책국

Water Resources Policy

Bureau
Water Resources Policy

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport
교통물류실

Transport and Logistics

Office
Moter vehicles policy

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport

종합교통정책

관

Comprehensive Transport

Policy Bureau
Transport policy coordination

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport
물류정책관 Logistics Policy Bureau Logistics policy

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do



ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport
항공정책관 Aviation Policy Bureau Aviation policy

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport

항공안전정책

관

Aviation Safety Policy

Bureau
Aviation safety policy

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport

공항항행정책

관

Airport and ANF Policy

Bureau
Airport policy

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport
철도국 Railway Bureau

Railway policies and

management of railways

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 국토교통부
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and Transport
도로국 Road policy

Road policies and management

of roads

11 Doum 6-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013, Republic

of Korea

(+82) 44-1500-

0000

http://english.molit.go.kr/intr

o.do

ROK 해양수산부
Ministry of Oceans and

Fisheries
해운물류국 Maritime Logistics Bureau

Implementation of shipping and

logistics policies

94 Doum 2-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong 5, Sejong-si 339-013,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 44-200-

5555
http://www.mof.go.kr/

ROK 해양수산부
Ministry of Oceans and

Fisheries
항만국 Ports and Harbors Bureau

Implementation of port and harbor

policies

94 Doum 2-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong 5, Sejong-si 339-013,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 44-200-

5555
http://www.mof.go.kr/

ROK 해양수산부
Ministry of Oceans and

Fisheries
해사안전국

Maritime Affairs and Safety

Policy Bureau
Maritime affairs and safety policy

94 Doum 2-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong 5, Sejong-si 339-013,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 44-200-

5555
http://www.mof.go.kr/

ROK 해양수산부
Ministry of Oceans and

Fisheries
수산정책실 Fisheries Policy Office Fisheries Policy

94 Doum 2-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong 5, Sejong-si 339-013,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 44-200-

5555
http://www.mof.go.kr/

ROK 해양수산부
Ministry of Oceans and

Fisheries
해양정책실 Marine Policy Office Marine Policy

94 Doum 2-ro, Government Complex-

Sejong 5, Sejong-si 339-013,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 44-200-

5555
http://www.mof.go.kr/



ROK 관세청 Korea Customs Service 정보협력국

Information and

Management and

International Affairs

Bureau

Managing Customs Services
Building 1, Government Complex-

Daejon, 920 Dunsan-dong, Seo-gu,

Daejon, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-1577-

8577

http://www.customs.go.kr/k

cshome/site/index.do?layou

tSiteId=english

ROK 관세청 Korea Customs Service 본부세관 Main Customs Main Customs
Building 1, Government Complex-

Daejon, 920 Dunsan-dong, Seo-gu,

Daejon, Republic of  Korea

(+82) 2-1577-

8577

http://www.customs.go.kr/k

cshome/site/index.do?layou

tSiteId=english

ROK 관세청 Korea Customs Service 조사감시국
Investigation and

Surveilance Bureau

Investigation and surveilance on

illegal items

Building 1, Government Complex-

Daejon, 920 Dunsan-dong, Seo-gu,

Daejon, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-1577-

8577

http://www.customs.go.kr/k

cshome/site/index.do?layou

tSiteId=english

ROK 관세청 Korea Customs Service 통관지원국
Clearance Facilitation

Bureau
Clearance implementation

Building 1, Government Complex-

Daejon, 920 Dunsan-dong, Seo-gu,

Daejon, Korea

(+82) 2-1577-

8577

http://www.customs.go.kr/k

cshome/site/index.do?layou

tSiteId=english

ROK 특허청
Korea Intellectual Property

Office

산업재산보호

협력국

Intellectual Property

Protection and

International Cooperation

Bureau

Intellectual property rights

protection, international

cooepration

Government Complex Daejeon

Building 4, 189, Cheongsa-ro, Seo-

gu, Daejeon, 302-701, Republic of

Korea

(+82) 42-481-

5073

http://www.kipo.go.kr/kpo/u

ser.tdf?a=user.english.main

.BoardApp&c=1001

ROK 특허청
Korea Intellectual Property

Office

정보고객지원

국

Information and Customer

Service Bureau
User service, automation

Government Complex Daejeon

Building 4, 189, Cheongsa-ro, Seo-

gu, Daejeon, 302-701, Republic of

Korea

(+82) 42-481-

5073

http://www.kipo.go.kr/kpo/u

ser.tdf?a=user.english.main

.BoardApp&c=1001

ROK 특허청
Korea Intellectual Property

Office

상표디자인심

사국

Trademark and Design

Examination Bureau
Trademark

Government Complex Daejeon

Building 4, 189, Cheongsa-ro, Seo-

gu, Daejeon, 302-701, Republic of

Korea

(+82) 42-481-

5073

http://www.kipo.go.kr/kpo/u

ser.tdf?a=user.english.main

.BoardApp&c=1001

ROK
미래창조과학

부

Ministry of Science, ICT and

Future Planning
국제협력관

International Cooperation

Bureau
International cooperation

Government Complex-Gwacheon, 47

Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Repulic of Korea, 427-

700

(+82) 2-2110-

2056

http://english.msip.go.kr/ind

ex.do

ROK
미래창조과학

부

Ministry of Science, ICT and

Future Planning

창조경제기획

관

Creative Economic Policy

Bureau
R&D, Creative Economy Policies

Government Complex-Gwacheon, 47

Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Repulic of Korea, 427-

700

(+82) 2-2110-

2056

http://english.msip.go.kr/ind

ex.do

ROK
미래창조과학

부

Ministry of Science, ICT and

Future Planning

미래선도연구

실
R&D Policy Bureau Long term R&D policy making

Government Complex-Gwacheon, 47

Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Repulic of Korea, 427-

700

(+82) 2-2110-

2056

http://english.msip.go.kr/ind

ex.do



ROK
미래창조과학

부

Ministry of Science, ICT and

Future Planning

과학기술정책

국

Science and Technology

Policy Bureau
Science technology policy making

Government Complex-Gwacheon, 47

Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Repulic of Korea, 427-

700

(+82) 2-2110-

2056

http://english.msip.go.kr/ind

ex.do

ROK
미래창조과학

부

Ministry of Science, ICT and

Future Planning

연구개발조정

국
R&D Coordination Bureau R&D Coordination

Government Complex-Gwacheon, 47

Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Repulic of Korea, 427-

700

(+82) 2-2110-

2056

http://english.msip.go.kr/ind

ex.do

ROK
미래창조과학

부

Ministry of Science, ICT and

Future Planning

방송통신융합

실

Office of Broadcasting and

Communications

Convergence Policy

Broadcast, Communication, ICT,

Convergence

Government Complex-Gwacheon, 47

Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Repulic of Korea, 427-

700

(+82) 2-2110-

2056

http://english.msip.go.kr/ind

ex.do

ROK
미래창조과학

부

Ministry of Science, ICT and

Future Planning
정보화전략국 IT Strategy Bureau Policy making of IT Strategy

Government Complex-Gwacheon, 47

Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Repulic of Korea, 427-

700

(+82) 2-2110-

2056

http://english.msip.go.kr/ind

ex.do

ROK
미래창조과학

부

Ministry of Science, ICT and

Future Planning

정보통신산업

국
ICT Industry Bureau Policy on ICT industry

Government Complex-Gwacheon, 47

Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Repulic of Korea, 427-

700

(+82) 2-2110-

2056

http://english.msip.go.kr/ind

ex.do

ROK
미래창조과학

부

Ministry of Science, ICT and

Future Planning
전파정책관 Radio Policy Bureau Distribution of radiowave

Government Complex-Gwacheon, 47

Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Repulic of Korea, 427-

700

(+82) 2-2110-

2056

http://english.msip.go.kr/ind

ex.do

ROK
미래창조과학

부

Ministry of Science, ICT and

Future Planning
융합정책관

Convergence Policy

Bureau
Convergence of ICT technologies

Government Complex-Gwacheon, 47

Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Repulic of Korea, 427-

700

(+82) 2-2110-

2056

http://english.msip.go.kr/ind

ex.do

ROK
미래창조과학

부

Ministry of Science, ICT and

Future Planning
통신정책국

Telecommunications

Policy Bureau
Telecommunication policy making

Government Complex-Gwacheon, 47

Gwanmun-ro, Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Repulic of Korea, 427-

700

(+82) 2-2110-

2056

http://english.msip.go.kr/ind

ex.do

ROK 기술표준원
Korean Agency for

Technology and Standards

Managing Standardization

services on science and

technology

96 Gyoyukwongil Gwacheon-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-509-

7400

http://www.kats.go.kr/en_ka

ts/

ROK 한국소비자원 Korea Consumer Agency

Protect consumer rights and

interests, to promote a rational

consumption life

246, Yangjae daero, Seocho-gu,

Seoul, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-3460-

3000 

http://www.kca.go.kr/front/e

nglish/main.jsp



ROK
농림축산식품

부

Ministry of Agriculture, Food

and Rural Affairs
국제협력국

International Cooperation

Bureau

International cooperation on

agriculture

94 Dasom2-ro, Government

Complex-Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013,

Republic of Korea 

(+82) 2-1577-

1021

http://english.mafra.go.kr/en

g/

ROK
농림축산식품

부

Ministry of Agriculture, Food

and Rural Affairs

소비과학정책

관

Consumer and Science

Policy Bureau

Management of consumer, and 

science policy on food industry

95 Dasom2-ro, Government

Complex-Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013,

Republic of Korea 

(+82) 2-1577-

1021

http://english.mafra.go.kr/en

g/

ROK
농림축산식품

부

Ministry of Agriculture, Food

and Rural Affairs
축산정책국 Livestock Policy Bureau Livestock Policy

96 Dasom2-ro, Government

Complex-Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013,

Republic of Korea 

(+82) 2-1577-

1021

http://english.mafra.go.kr/en

g/

ROK
농림축산식품

부

Ministry of Agriculture, Food

and Rural Affairs
농업정책국 Agricultural Policy Bureau Agriculture Policy

97 Dasom2-ro, Government

Complex-Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013,

Republic of Korea 

(+82) 2-1577-

1021

http://english.mafra.go.kr/en

g/

ROK
농림축산식품

부

Ministry of Agriculture, Food

and Rural Affairs
농촌정책국 Rural Policy Bureau Rural Policy

98 Dasom2-ro, Government

Complex-Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013,

Republic of Korea 

(+82) 2-1577-

1021

http://english.mafra.go.kr/en

g/

ROK
농림축산식품

부

Ministry of Agriculture, Food

and Rural Affairs

식품산업 정책

관

Food Industry Policy

Bureau
Food Industry Policy

99 Dasom2-ro, Government

Complex-Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013,

Republic of Korea 

(+82) 2-1577-

1021

http://english.mafra.go.kr/en

g/

ROK
농림축산식품

부

Ministry of Agriculture, Food

and Rural Affairs
유통정책관 Marketing Policy Bureau Agriculture Logistics Policy

100 Dasom2-ro, Government

Complex-Sejong, Sejong-si 339-013,

Republic of Korea 

(+82) 2-1577-

1021

http://english.mafra.go.kr/en

g/

ROK 환경부 Ministry of Environment 물환경정책국
Water Environment

Mangement Bureau
Water Environment Managemnet

Government Complex Sejong, 11,

Doum6-Ro Sejong-City, 339-014,

Republic of Korea 

(+82) 44-201-

6570
http://eng.me.go.kr/main.do

ROK 환경부 Ministry of Environment 자원순환국
Resource Recirculation

Bureau
Resource Recicrculation

Government Complex Sejong, 11,

Doum6-Ro Sejong-City, 339-015,

Republic of Korea 

(+82) 44-201-

6570
http://eng.me.go.kr/main.do

ROK 산림청 Korea Forest Service
해외자원협력

관

International Affairs

Bureau

Establishment and

implementation of forest policies

and laws.

Government Complex-Daejeon, Bldg

1 189 Cheongsa-ro, Seo-gu, Daejeon,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 42-481-

4080

http://english.forest.go.kr/ne

wkfsweb/eng/idx/Index.do?

mn=ENG_01



ROK 통계청 Statistics Korea 기획조정관
Director-General for

Planning and Coordination

Accumulation and management

of national statistics

Government Complex-Daejeon, 189

Cheongsa-ro, Seo-gu, Daejeon 302-

701, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-2012-

9114

http://kostat.go.kr/portal/eng

lish/index.action

ROK 기획재정부
Ministry of Strategy and

Finance

국제금융협력

국

International Finance

Cooperation Bureau

International cooperation for

restructuring financial system

Government Complex-Sejong, 477,

Galmae-ro, Sejong-si, 339-015,

Rerpublic of Korea

(+82) 44-215-

4000
http://english.mosf.go.kr/

ROK 기획재정부
Ministry of Strategy and

Finance
경제정책국 Economic Policy Bureau

Management and implementation

of economic policy

Government Complex-Sejong, 477,

Galmae-ro, Sejong-si, 339-015,

Rerpublic of Korea

(+82) 44-215-

4000
http://english.mosf.go.kr/

ROK 기획재정부
Ministry of Strategy and

Finance
정책조정국

Policy Coordination

Bureau
Economic Policy Coordination

Government Complex-Sejong, 477,

Galmae-ro, Sejong-si, 339-015,

Rerpublic of Korea

(+82) 44-215-

4000
http://english.mosf.go.kr/

ROK 기획재정부
Ministry of Strategy and

Finance
장기전략국 Strategy Bureau

Creation of long term economic

strategy

Government Complex-Sejong, 477,

Galmae-ro, Sejong-si, 339-015,

Rerpublic of Korea

(+82) 44-215-

4000
http://english.mosf.go.kr/

ROK 기획재정부
Ministry of Strategy and

Finance

국제금융정책

국

International Finance

Bureau

International financial market,

foreign exchange

Government Complex-Sejong, 477,

Galmae-ro, Sejong-si, 339-015,

Rerpublic of Korea

(+82) 44-215-

4000
http://english.mosf.go.kr/

ROK 기획재정부
Ministry of Strategy and

Finance
대외경제국

International Economic

Affairs Bureau

Bilateral Financial Cooperation

with China and Japan

Government Complex-Sejong, 477,

Galmae-ro, Sejong-si, 339-015,

Rerpublic of Korea

(+82) 44-215-

4000
http://english.mosf.go.kr/

ROK 기획재정부
Ministry of Strategy and

Finance
공공정책국

Public Institutions Policy

Bureau

Reform of public firms through

privatization and restructuring

Government Complex-Sejong, 477,

Galmae-ro, Sejong-si, 339-015,

Rerpublic of Korea

(+82) 44-215-

4000
http://english.mosf.go.kr/

ROK 기획재정부
Ministry of Strategy and

Finance

복권위원회 사

무처
Korea Lottery Commission

Set up an efficient framework for

lottery issuance and sales

Government Complex-Sejong, 477,

Galmae-ro, Sejong-si, 339-015,

Rerpublic of Korea

(+82) 44-215-

4000
http://english.mosf.go.kr/

ROK 금융위원회
Financial Services

Commission
금융정책국 Financial Policy Bureau

Supervision of the financial

industry

124 Sejong-daero, Jung-gu, Seoul

100-745, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-2156-

8000

http://www.fsc.go.kr/eng/ind

ex.jsp



ROK 금융감독원
Financial Supervisory

Service

Execution of financial market

supervision policies made by

Financial Service Commission.

38 Yeoui-daero, Youngdeungpo-gu,

Seoul, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-3145-

5114

http://english.fss.or.kr/fss/en

/main.jsp

ROK
공정거래위원

회

Korea Fair Trade

Commission
소비자정책국 Consumer Policy Bureau Consumer policy planning

95 Dason-3ro, Sejong 339-730,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 44-200-

4318
http://eng.ftc.go.kr/

ROK
공정거래위원

회

Korea Fair Trade

Commission
시장감시국 Anti-monolopoly Bureau Competition policy

95 Dason-3ro, Sejong 339-730,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 44-200-

4318
http://eng.ftc.go.kr/

ROK 국세청 National Taxation Service
국제조세관리

관

International Taxation

Bureau

Management of international

taxation

86, Jongno 5-gil, Jongno-gu, Seoul

110-705, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-397-

1200
http://www.nts.go.kr/eng/

ROK 한국은행 Bank of Korea 기획협력국
Planning and Coordination

Department
Central Bank

39 Namdaemunno, Jung-Gu, Seoul,

100-794, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-759-

4114

http://www.bok.or.kr/eng/en

gMain.action

ROK 조달청 Public Procurement Service
Policy implementation of pubilc

procurement service

3-Dong Government Complex

Daejeon, 189 Chungsa-ro ,Seo-gu,

Daejeon, Republic of Korea

(+82) 70-4056-

7524

http://www.pps.go.kr/englis

h/

ROK 보건복지부
Ministry of Health and

Welfare
정책기확관 Bureau of Policy Planning Organizational management

75, Yulgok-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul, 110-

793, Republic of Korea
(+82) 129

http://english.mw.go.kr/front

_eng/index.jsp

ROK 보건복지부
Ministry of Health and

Welfare
국제협력관

Bureau of International

Cooperation
International cooperation

75, Yulgok-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul, 110-

793, Republic of Korea
(+82) 129

http://english.mw.go.kr/front

_eng/index.jsp

ROK 보건복지부
Ministry of Health and

Welfare

보건의료정책

관

Bureau of Healthcare

Policy
Healthcare policy

75, Yulgok-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul, 110-

793, Republic of Korea
(+82) 129

http://english.mw.go.kr/front

_eng/index.jsp

ROK 보건복지부
Ministry of Health and

Welfare

공공보건정책

관

Bureau of Public Health

Policy
Public health

75, Yulgok-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul, 110-

793, Republic of Korea
(+82) 129

http://english.mw.go.kr/front

_eng/index.jsp



ROK 보건복지부
Ministry of Health and

Welfare
한의약정책관

Bureau of Traditional

Koran Medicine
Traditional Korean Medicine

75, Yulgok-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul, 110-

793, Republic of Korea
(+82) 129

http://english.mw.go.kr/front

_eng/index.jsp

ROK 보건복지부
Ministry of Health and

Welfare

사회복지정책

실

Office for Social Welfare

Policy
Social welfare

75, Yulgok-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul, 110-

793, Republic of Korea
(+82) 129

http://english.mw.go.kr/front

_eng/index.jsp

ROK 보건복지부
Ministry of Health and

Welfare
인구정책실 Office for Population policy Population Policy

75, Yulgok-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul, 110-

793, Republic of Korea
(+82) 129

http://english.mw.go.kr/front

_eng/index.jsp

ROK 보건복지부
Ministry of Health and

Welfare

건강보험정책

국

Bureau of Health

Insurance Policy
Health insurance policy

75, Yulgok-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul, 110-

793, Republic of Korea
(+82) 129

http://english.mw.go.kr/front

_eng/index.jsp

ROK 보건복지부
Ministry of Health and

Welfare
연금정책국 Bureau of Pension Policy Pension policy

75, Yulgok-ro, Jongno-gu, Seoul, 110-

793, Republic of Korea
(+82) 129

http://english.mw.go.kr/front

_eng/index.jsp

ROK 보건복지부
Ministry of Health and

Welfare

한국질병관리

본부

Center for Disease Control

and Prevention

Implementation of disease control

and prevention policies

Osong Health Technology

Administration Complex, 187

Osongsaengmyeong2-ro, Yeonjae-ri,

Osong-eup, Cheongwon-gun,

Chungcheongbuk-do, 363-951,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 43-719-

7700

http://www.cdc.go.kr/CDC/e

ng/main.jsp

ROK
국립보건관리

연구원

Korea National Institute of

Health

Researches on the diagnosis,

treatment and prevention of

common and rare diseases

Osong Health Technology

Administration Complex, 187

Osongsaengmyeong2-ro, Yeonjae-ri,

Osong-eup, Cheongwon-gun,

Chungcheongbuk-do, 363-951,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 43-719-

7700

http://www.nih.go.kr/NIH/en

g/main.jsp

ROK 고용노동부
Ministry of Employment and

Labor
국제협력관

International Cooperation

Bureau
International cooperation

Complex-Gwacheon, 47 Gwanmun-

ro, Gwacheon-si, Gyeonggi-do, 422-

718, Republic of Korea

(+82) 52-702-

5089

http://www.moel.go.kr/engli

sh/main.jsp

ROK 고용노동부
Ministry of Employment and

Labor

고용서비스정

책관

Employment Services

Policy Bureau
Employment services policy

Complex-Gwacheon, 47 Gwanmun-

ro, Gwacheon-si, Gyeonggi-do, 422-

718, Republic of Korea

(+82) 52-702-

5089

http://www.moel.go.kr/engli

sh/main.jsp

ROK 고용노동부
Ministry of Employment and

Labor

노사협력정책

관

Labor and Management

Cooperation Bureau
Labor-management relations

Complex-Gwacheon, 47 Gwanmun-

ro, Gwacheon-si, Gyeonggi-do, 422-

718, Republic of Korea

(+82) 52-702-

5089

http://www.moel.go.kr/engli

sh/main.jsp



ROK 고용노동부
Ministry of Employment and

Labor

근로개선정책

관

Working Conditions

Improvement Bureau
Working conditions improvement

Complex-Gwacheon, 47 Gwanmun-

ro, Gwacheon-si, Gyeonggi-do, 422-

718, Republic of Korea

(+82) 52-702-

5089

http://www.moel.go.kr/engli

sh/main.jsp

ROK 고용노동부
Ministry of Employment and

Labor

직업능력정책

관
Skills Development Bureau Skills development

Complex-Gwacheon, 47 Gwanmun-

ro, Gwacheon-si, Gyeonggi-do, 422-

718, Republic of Korea

(+82) 52-702-

5089

http://www.moel.go.kr/engli

sh/main.jsp

ROK 고용노동부
Ministry of Employment and

Labor

산재예방보상

정책국

Industrial Accident

Prevention and

Compensation Bureau

Worker's compensation
Complex-Gwacheon, 47 Gwanmun-

ro, Gwacheon-si, Gyeonggi-do, 422-

718, Republic of Korea

(+82) 52-702-

5089

http://www.moel.go.kr/engli

sh/main.jsp

ROK 고용노동부
Ministry of Employment and

Labor

인력수급정책

국
Manpower Policy Bureau

Youth employment and aged

employment

Complex-Gwacheon, 47 Gwanmun-

ro, Gwacheon-si, Gyeonggi-do, 422-

718, Republic of Korea

(+82) 52-702-

5089

http://www.moel.go.kr/engli

sh/main.jsp

ROK
식품의약품안
전처

Minsitry of Food and Drug

Safety

식품안전정책

국
Food Safety Policy Bureau Food safety

Osong Health Technology

Administration Complex, 187

Osongsaengmyeong2-ro, Yeonjae-ri,

Osong-eup, Cheongwon-gun,

Chungcheongbuk-do, 363-951,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 43-719-

1564

http://www.mfds.go.kr/eng/i

ndex.do

ROK
식품의약품안

전처

Minsitry of Food and Drug

Safety
기획조정관

Director-General for

Planning and Coordination

Management of food and drug

safety

Osong Health Technology

Administration Complex, 187

Osongsaengmyeong2-ro, Yeonjae-ri,

Osong-eup, Cheongwon-gun,

Chungcheongbuk-do, 363-951,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 43-719-

1564

http://www.mfds.go.kr/eng/i

ndex.do

ROK
식품의약품안

전처

Minsitry of Food and Drug

Safety

의료기기안전

국

Pharmaceutical Safety

Bureau
Pharmaceutical safety

Osong Health Technology

Administration Complex, 187

Osongsaengmyeong2-ro, Yeonjae-ri,

Osong-eup, Cheongwon-gun,

Chungcheongbuk-do, 363-951,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 43-719-

1564

http://www.mfds.go.kr/eng/i

ndex.do

ROK
식품의약품안

전처

Minsitry of Food and Drug

Safety
의약품안전국

Pharmaceutical Safety

Bureau
Pharmaceutical safety

Osong Health Technology

Administration Complex, 187

Osongsaengmyeong2-ro, Yeonjae-ri,

Osong-eup, Cheongwon-gun,

Chungcheongbuk-do, 363-951,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 43-719-

1564

http://www.mfds.go.kr/eng/i

ndex.do

ROK 국립재활원 Korea Rehabiliation Center
Implemtation of rehabiliation

policies

58, Samgaksan-ro, Gangbuk-gu,

Seoul, 142-070, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-901-

1700

http://nrc.go.kr/nrc/english/i

ndex.jsp

ROK
한국보건사회

연구원

Korea Institute for Health and

Social Affairs

Reserach on health and social

affairs

Jinhungro 235, Bulgwang-dong,

Eunpyeong-gu, Seoul, 122-705,

Republic of  Korea

(+82) 2-380-

8000

https://www.kihasa.re.kr/ht

ml/jsp/english/main.jsp



ROK
한국노동연구

원
Korea Labor Institute Research on labor affairs

30, Eurhoenggil, Yeongdeungpo-gu,

Seoul, 150-740, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-782-

0141

http://www.kli.re.kr/kli_eho

me/main/main.jsp

ROK
한국교통연구

원
Korea Transport Institute

Providing recommendations and

alternatives for Korea's transport

and logistics policies

1160 Goyangdaero Ilsanseo-gu,

Goyang-si, Gyeonggi-do 411-

701,Republic of Korea

(+82) 31-910-

3182
http://english.koti.re.kr/

ROK
국제지식재산

연수원

International Intellectual

Property Training Institute 

Provides education on intellectual

property in Korea

33 Gajeong-dong, Yuseong-gu,

Daejeon City, Republic of Korea

(+82) 42-601-

4315~6
http://iipti.kipo.go.kr/EN/

ROK
한국과학기술

기획평가원

Korea Institute S&T

Evaluation and Planning

Reserach for planning, evaluating

of science technology

137-717,4F, 8F-12F Dongwon

Industries Co. Bldg, 68 Mabang-Ro,

Seocho-gu Seoul, Republic of Korea

82-2-589-2200
http://www.kistep.re.kr/eng/

main.jsp

ROK
한국 해양 과학

기술원

Maritime and Ocean

Enginerring Research

Institute

Research on Maritime Science
787 Haean-ro, Sangrok-gu, Ansan-si,

Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea

(+82) 31-400-

6000

http://eng.kiost.ac/kordi_en

g/main/

ROK
과학기술정책

연구원

Science and Technology

Policy Institute

Reserach on Science and

Technology Policy

Special Construction Center 20F,25-

27F, Borame-gil, 44 Dongiak-gu,

Seoul, 156-714, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-3283-

1800

http://eng.stepi.re.kr/index_

eng.jsp

ROK

한국전자정보

통신산업진흥

회

Korea Electronics

Association

Promote electronics and IT

industries and revitalize policy

recommendations

11-12F, Digital Innovation Center,

1599 Sangam-dong, Mapo-gu, Seoul,

121-835, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-6388-

6000

http://www.gokea.org/newk

ea/en/

ROK 한국표준재단 Korea Standards Association
Researches on standardization

and quality management

Korea Technology Center, 701-7,

Yeoksam-dong, Gangnam-gu, Seoul,

135-513, Korea

(+82) 2-6009-

4513
http://www.ksa.or.kr/eng/

ROK
한국농촌경제

연구원

Korea Rural Economic

Institute
Research on Agriculture

117-3 Hoegi-ro, Dongdeamun-gu,

Seoul, 130-710, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-3299-

4000

http://krei.re.kr/eng/main.ph

p

ROK
에너지 경제연

구원

Korea Energy Economic

Insitute

Develop policies on national

energy and natural resources

665-1 Naeson 2-dong, Euiwang-si,

Gyeonggi-do, 437-713, Republic of

Korea

(+82) 31-420-

2114

http://www.keei.re.kr/main.n

sf/index_en.html



ROK
전국경제인연

합회

Federation of Korean

Industries

Help promote sound economic

policies, and to internationalize

the economy

KT Office Building 14F 19F, 28-2,

Yeouido-dong, Youngdeungpo-gu,

Seoul, 150-931, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-3771-

0114
http://www.fki.or.kr/en/

ROK 산업연구원
Korea Institute for Industrial

Economics and Trade

Surveying and researching

industry/technology trends, both

domestically and abroad

66 Hoeigi-ro Dongdaemun-gu, Seoul,

130-742, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-3299-

3114

http://eng.kiet.re.kr/kiet_eng

/main/

ROK
대외경제청책

연구원

Korea Institute for

International Economic

Policy

Research on economic Policy
246 Yangjaedaero Seocho-gu Seoul,

137-747, Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-3460-

1114

http://www.kiep.go.kr/eng/in

dex.jsp

ROK 한국연구재단
National Research

Foundation of Korea
Research and development

201 Gajeong-ro, Yuseong-gu, Daejon,

305-754, Republic of Korea

(+82) 42-869-

6114

http://www.nrf.re.kr/nrf_eng

_cms/

ROK
방송통신심의

위원회

Korea Communications

Standards Association

Safeguard the public nature and

fairness of broadcasting content,

to promote a sound Internet

culture

19th Floor, Korea Broadcasters

Center Building 233 Mokdongdongno,

Yancheon-gu, Seoul, 158-715,

Republic of Korea

(+82) 2-3219-

5179

http://www.kiscom.or.kr/eng

/Message.php

Japan 外務省 Ministry of Foreign Affairs 経済局 Economic Affairs Bureau International economy
Kasumigaseki 2-2-1 Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8919, Japan

(+81) 3-3580-

3311

http://www.mofa.go.jp/index

.html

Japan 外務省 Ministry of Foreign Affairs 国際協力機構
Japan International

Cooperation Agency
ODA

Nibancho Center Building 5-25,

Niban-cho, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 102-

8012, Japan

(+81) 3-5226-

6660 / 6661/

6662/ 6663

http://www.jica.go.jp/english

/index.html

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry

経済産業政策

局

Economic and Industrial

Policy Bureau

General industrial and economic

policy

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8901, Japan

(+81) 3-3501-

1511

http://www.meti.go.jp/englis

h/index.html

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry

経済産業研究

所

Research Institute of

Economy, Trade and

Industry

Research on economy, trade and

industry

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8901, Japan

(+81) 3-3501-

1363
http://www.rieti.go.jp/en/

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry
通商政策局 Trade Policy Bureau

International economic

cooperation policy

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8901, Japan

(+81) 3-3501-

1511

http://www.meti.go.jp/englis

h/index.html



Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry

貿易経済協力

局

Trade and Economic

Cooperation Bureau

Financial and technical support

for trade

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8901, Japan

(+81) 3-3501-

1511

http://www.meti.go.jp/englis

h/index.html

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry

日本貿易振興

機構

Japan External Trade

Organization
Promoting trade

6th Floor, 1-12-32, Akasaka, Minato-

ku, Tokyo, 107-6006, Japan

(+81) 3-3582-

5511
http://www.jetro.go.jp/

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry
日本貿易保険

Nippon Export and

Investment Insurance
Providing trade insurance

3-8-1 Nishikanda, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo,

101-8359, Japan

(+81) 3-3512-

7650
http://www.nexi.go.jp/en/

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry

産業技術環境

局

Industrial Science and

Technology Policy and

Environment Bureau

Scientific technologies and

Industrial standardization policy

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8901, Japan

(+81) 3-3501-

1511

http://www.meti.go.jp/englis

h/index.html

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry
製造産業局

Manufacturing Industries

Bureau
Manufacutuaring industry policy

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8901, Japan

(+81) 3-3501-

1511

http://www.meti.go.jp/englis

h/index.html

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry

商務情報政策

局

Commerce and

Information Policy Bureau
Service industry policy

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8901, Japan

(+81) 3-3501-

1511

http://www.meti.go.jp/englis

h/index.html

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry
中小企業庁

Small and Medium

Enterprise Agency

Small and medium enterprises

policy

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8901, Japan

(+81) 3-3501-

1511

http://www.chusho.meti.go.j

p/sme_english/index.html

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry

工業所有権情

報・研修館

National Center for

Industrial Property

Information and Training

IPR
3-4-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-0013, Japan

(+81) 3-3580-

6956

http://www.inpit.go.jp/englis

h/

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry

産業技術総合

研究所

The National Institute of

Advanced Industrial

Science and Technology

Research on industrial science

and technology

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8921, Japan

(+81) 3-5501-

0900

http://www.aist.go.jp/index_

en.html

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry

製品評価技術

基盤機構

National Institute of

Technology and

Evaluation

Technology, Evaluation
2-49-10 Nishihara, Shibuyaku, Tokyo,

151-0066, Japan

(+81) 3-3481-

1921

http://www.nite.go.jp/index-

e.html



Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry

情報処理推進

機構

Information-technology

Promotion Agency
Research on ICT under METI

16th Floor, 2-28-8, HonKomagome,

Bunkyo-ku, Tokyo, 113-6591, Japan

(+81) 3-5978-

7501

https://www.ipa.go.jp/index-

e.html

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry

中小企業基盤

整備機構

Small and Medium

Enterprises and Regional

Innovation

Financial and technical support

for small and medium enterprises

37th Floor, 3-5-1 Toranomon, Minato-

ku, Tokyo, 105-8453, Japan

(+81) 3-5470-

2375

http://www.smrj.go.jp/englis

h/index.html

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry

新エネル

ギー・産業技

術総合開発機

構

New Energy and Industrial

Technology Development

Organization

New energy, Industrial technology
1310 Omiya-cho, Saiwai-ku,

Kawasaki, Kanagawa, 212-8554,

Japan

(+81) 44-520-

5100

http://www.nedo.go.jp/engli

sh/index.html

Japan 経済産業省
Ministry of Economy, Trade

and Industry

石油天然ガ

ス・金属鉱物

資源機構

Japan Oil, Gas and Metals

National Corporation

Exploration and financing

exploration of natural resources

2-10-1 Toranomon, Minatoku, Tokyo,

105-0001, Japan

(+81 )3-6758-

8000

http://www.jogmec.go.jp/en

glish/index.html

Japan
資源エネル

ギー庁

Agency for Natural

Resources and Energy
長官官房

Director-General's

Secretariat

Management of organization,

international affairs

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8901, Japan

(+81) 3-3501-

1511

http://www.enecho.meti.go.j

p/english/index.htm

Japan
資源エネル

ギー庁

Agency for Natural

Resources and Energy

省エネル

ギー・新エネ

ルギー部

Energy Conservation and

Renewable Energy

Department

Energy conservation and

renewable energy

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8901, Japan

(+81) 3-3501-

1511

http://www.enecho.meti.go.j

p/english/index.htm

Japan
資源エネル

ギー庁

Agency for Natural

Resources and Energy
資源・燃料部

Natural Resources and

Fuel Department
Oil, gas, mineral resources

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8901, Japan

(+81) 3-3501-

1511

http://www.enecho.meti.go.j

p/english/index.htm

Japan
資源エネル

ギー庁

Agency for Natural

Resources and Energy

電力・ガス事

業部

Electricity and Gas

Industry Department

Electricity and gas industry

including nuclear technology

development

1-3-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8901, Japan

(+81) 3-3501-

1511

http://www.enecho.meti.go.j

p/english/index.htm

Japan 特許庁 Japan Patent Office 総務部
Policy Planning and

Coordination Department

IPR (Intellectural Property Right)

policy

3-4-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8915, Japan

(+81) 3-3581-

1101

http://www.jpo.go.jp/index.h

tm

Japan 特許庁 Japan Patent Office 審査業務部
Trademark and Customer

Relations Department

IPR (Intellectural Property Right)

policy

3-4-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8915, Japan

(+81) 3-3581-

1101

http://www.jpo.go.jp/index.h

tm



Japan 特許庁 Japan Patent Office 審判部
Trial and Appeal

Department

IPR (Intellectural Property Right)

policy

3-4-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8915, Japan

(+81) 3-3581-

1101

http://www.jpo.go.jp/index.h

tm

Japan
総合研究開発

機構

National Institute for

Research Advancement
研究調査部

Policy Research

Department

Research on national policy and

international relation

Yebisu Garden Place Tower, 34th

Floor 4-20-3 Ebisu, Shibuya, Tokyo,

150-6034

(+81) 3-5448-

1710

http://www.nira.or.jp/english

/index.html

Japan 日本経団連 Nippon Keidanren - -

A comprehensive economic

organization aiming to to support

corporate activities

Keidanren Kaikan, 1-3-2, Otemachi,

Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo, 100-8188

(+81) 3-6741-

0171

http://www.keidanren.or.jp/e

n/

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

国際統括官
Director General for

International Affairs

International Affairs on Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation and

Tourism

2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8918, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

総合政策局 Policy Bureau

International logistics, oversea

projects and other international

policy on MLIT issue

2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8918, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

道路局 Road Bureau Road network policy
2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8918, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

水管理・国土

保全局

Water and Disaster

Management Bureau

Water and disaster management

policy

2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8918, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

土地・建設産

業局

Land Economy and

Construction and

Engineering Industry

Bureau

Land, construction, engineering

and real estate policy

2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8918, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

都市局 City Bureau City development policy
2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8918, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

住宅局 Housing Bureau Housing policy
2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8918, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html



Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

水資源機構 Japan Water Agency Securing stable water supply
11-2 Shintoshin, Chuoku, Saitama

City, Saitama, 330-6088, Japan

(+81) 48-600-

6553

http://www.water.go.jp/hons

ya/honsya/english/index.ht

ml

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

土木研究所
Public Works Research

Institute
Research on construction

1-6 Minamihara, Tsukuba, Ibaraki,

305-8516, Japan

(+81) 29-879-

6700

http://www.pwri.go.jp/einde

x.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

建築研究所 Building Research Institute Research on building
Tachihara, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-

0802, Japan

(+81) 298-64-

2151

http://www.kenken.go.jp/en

glish/index.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

都市再生機構
Urban Renaissance

Agency
Operating city development

6-50-1 Hontyo Naka-ku Yokohama,

Kanagawa, 231-8315, Japan

(+81) 45-650-

0111

http://www.ur-

net.go.jp/sitemap/english.ht

ml#sitemap01

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

住宅金融支援

機構

Japan Housing Finance

Agency

Providing financial support for

housing

1-4-10, Kouraku, Bunkyouku, 112-

8570, Japan

(+81) 3-3812-

1111

http://www.jhf.go.jp/english/i

ndex.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

国土技術政策

総合研究所

National Institute for Land

and Infrastructure

Management

Research on Land and

infrastructure policy

Asahi, Tsukuba City, Ibaraki, 305-

0804, Japan

(+81) 29-864-

2211

http://www.nilim.go.jp/englis

h/eindex.htm

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

鉄道局 Railway Bureau Rapid and urban railway policy
2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8918, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

自動車局 Road Transport Bureau Vehicle policy
2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8918, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

海事局 Maritime Bureau Maritime transporation policy
2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8918, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

港湾局 Ports and Harbor Bureau Ports and harbour logistics policy
2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8918, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html



Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

航空局 Civil Aviation Bureau Civil aviation policy
2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8918, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

交通安全環境

研究所

National Traffic Safety and

Environment Laboratory
Research on traffic safety

7-42-27 Jindaijihigashimachi, Chofu,

Tokyo, 182-0012, Japan

(+81) 422-41-

3207

http://www.ntsel.go.jp/e/ind

ex.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

海上技術安全

研究所

The National Maritime

Research Institute
Research on maritime affairs

6-38-1 Shinkawa, Mitaka, Tokyo, 181-

0004, Japan

(+81) 422-41-

3005

http://www.nmri.go.jp/index

_e.pdf

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

港湾空港技術

研究所

Port and Airport Research

Institute
Research on port and airport

3-1-1 Nagase, Yokosuka City,

Kanagawa,  239-0826, Japan

(+81) 46-844-

5010
http://www.pari.go.jp/en/

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

電子航法研究

所

Electronic Navigation

Research Institute
Research on electronic navigation

7-42-23  Jindaiji-higashi-machi,

Chofu,  Tokyo,  182-0012

(+81) 422-41-

3165

http://www.enri.go.jp/eng/in

dex_e.htm

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

鉄道施設・運

輸施設整備支

援機構

Japan Railway

Construction, Transport

and Technology Agency

Developping and financing

railway and shipping

6-50-1 Honchou, Nakaku, Yokohama,

Kanagawa, 231-8315, Japan

(+81) 45-222-

9101

http://www.jrtt.go.jp/11Engli

sh/English-index.html

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

自動車事故対

策機構

National Agency for

Automative Safety and

Victim's Aid

Securing automative safety
3-2-1 Kinshi, Sumidaku,

Tokyo, 130-0013, Japan

(+81) 3-5608-

7560

http://www.nasva.go.jp/ma

moru/en/

Japan 国土交通省
Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure, Transportation

and Tourism

海上保安庁 Japan Coast Guard

Maintainance of public order,

rescue, search, hydrographic

surveys, oceanographic

observation and provision of

navigational charts

2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku, 100-

8976, Tokyo, Japan

(+81) 3-3591-

6361

http://www.kaiho.mlit.go.jp/

e/index_e.htm

Japan
沿岸技術研究

センター

Coastal Develpment Institute

of Technology
- -

Reserach on development and

preservation of coast and ocean

Sumitomo Hanzomon Building 6F

3-16 Hayabusa-cho, Chiyoda-ku,

Tokyo 102-0092. Japan

(+81) 3-3234-

5861

http://www.cdit.or.jp/english

/index.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries
大臣官房 Minister's Secretariat

International Affairs such as

WTO, FTA/EPA

1-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8950, Japan

(+81) 3-3502-

8111

http://www.maff.go.jp/e/inde

x.html



Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries
消費安全局

Food Safety and

Consumer Affairs Bureau
Food safety and label policy

1-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8950, Japan

(+81) 3-3502-

8111

http://www.maff.go.jp/e/inde

x.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries
食料産業局

Food Industry Affairs

Bureau
Agricultural industry policy

1-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8950, Japan

(+81) 3-3502-

8111

http://www.maff.go.jp/e/inde

x.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries
生産局

Agricultural Production

Bureau

Agricultural production and

demand-supply of rice policy

1-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8950, Japan

(+81) 3-3502-

8111

http://www.maff.go.jp/e/inde

x.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries
経営局

Management Improvement

Bureau
Farmer's management policy

1-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8950, Japan

(+81) 3-3502-

8111

http://www.maff.go.jp/e/inde

x.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries
農村振興局

Rural Development

Bureau
Enhancing rural development

1-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8950, Japan

(+81) 3-3502-

8111

http://www.maff.go.jp/e/inde

x.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries

農林水産消費

安全技術セン

ター

Food and Agricultural

Materials Inspection

Center

Food safety
2-1 Shintoshin, Chuoku, Saitama,

Saitama 330-9731, Japan

(+81) 50-3797-

1830

http://www.famic.go.jp/engli

sh/index.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries

種苗管理セン

ター

National Center for Seeds

and Seedlings
Research on seeds and seedlings

2-2 Fujimoto, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-

0852, Japan

(+81) 29-838-

6581

http://www.ncss.go.jp/index

_e.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries

家畜改良セン

ター

National Livestock

Breeding Center
Research on livestock

1 Odakurahara, Odakura,

Nishigomura, Nishishirakawa,

Fukushima, 961-8511, Japan

(+81) 248-25-

6163

http://www.nlbc.go.jp/englis

h/index.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries

農業・食品産

業技術総合研

究機構

National Agriculture and

Food Research

Organization

Research on agriculture and food
3-1-1 Kannondai, Tsukuba, Ibaraki,

305-8517, Japan

(+81) 29-838-

8989

http://www.naro.affrc.go.jp/

english/index.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries

農業生物資源

研究所

National Institute of

Agrobiological Sciences
Research on agrobiology

2-1-2 Kannondai, Tsukuba, Ibaraki,

305-8602, Japan

(+81) 29-838-

740

http://www.nias.affrc.go.jp/i

ndex_e.html



Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries

農業環境技術

研究所

National Institute for Agro-

Environmental Sciences
Research on agro-environment

3-1-3 Kannondai, Tsukuba, Ibaraki,

305-8604, Japan

(+81) 29-838-

8180

http://www.niaes.affrc.go.jp/

index_e.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries

国際農林水産

業研究セン

ター

Japan International

Research Center for

Agricultural Sciences

Research on agriculture for

international agricultural and food

problem

1-1 Ohwashi, Tsukuba, Ibaraki, 305-

8686, Japan

(+81) 29-838-

6313

http://www.jircas.affrc.go.jp/

index.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries

農畜産業振興

機構

Agriculture and Livestock

Industries Corporation

Promoting agriculture and

livestock

2-2-1 Azabudai, Minato-ku, Tokyo,

106-8635, Japan

(+81) 3-3583-

8196

http://www.alic.go.jp/english

/index.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries

水産総合研究

センター

Fisheries Research

Agency
Research on fisheries

2-3-3 Minato Mirai, Nishi-ku,

Yokohama, Kanagawa, 220-6115,

Japan

(+81) 45-227-

2600

http://www.fra.affrc.go.jp/en

glish/eindex.html

Japan 農林水産省
Ministry of Agriculture,

Forestry and Fisheries

森林総合研究

所

Forestry and Forest

Products Research

Institute

Research on forestry
1 Matsunosato, Tsukuba, Ibaraki,

305-8687, Japan

(+81) 29-873-

3211

http://www.ffpri.affrc.go.jp/e

n/index.html

Japan 水産庁 Fisheries Agency 資源管理部
Resource Management

Office
International fisheries policy

1-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku

Tokyo, 100-8950, Japan

(+81) 3-3502-

8111

http://www.jfa.maff.go.jp/ind

ex.html

Japan 林野庁 Forestry Agency 森林整備部 Private Forest Department Forestery policy
1-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku

Tokyo, 100-8950, Japan

(+81) 3-3502-

8111

http://www.maff.go.jp/e/inde

x.html

Japan 総務省
Ministry of Internal Affairs

and Communications

情報通信国際

戦略局

Global ICT Strategy

Bureau
Global ICT policy

2-1-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8926, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

5111

http://www.soumu.go.jp/eng

lish/index.html

Japan 総務省
Ministry of Internal Affairs

and Communications

情報流通行政

局

Information and

Communications Bureau
Promoting high-end ICT

2-1-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8926, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

5111

http://www.soumu.go.jp/eng

lish/index.html

Japan 総務省
Ministry of Internal Affairs

and Communications

総合通信基盤

局

Telecommunications

Bureau
Infrastructure of ICT

2-1-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8926, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

5111

http://www.soumu.go.jp/eng

lish/index.html



Japan 総務省
Ministry of Internal Affairs

and Communications

情報通信研究

機構

National Institute of

Information and

Communications

Technology

Research on ICT under MIC
4-2-1 Nukui-Kitamachi, Koganei,

Tokyo, 184-8795, Japan

(+81) 42-327-

7429

http://www.nict.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 総務省
Ministry of Internal Affairs

and Communications
統計局 Statistics Bureau Statistics surveys

2 19-1 Wakamatsu-cho, Shinjukuku,

Tokyo,162-8668, Japan

(+81) 3-5273-

1116

http://www.stat.go.jp/englis

h/index.htm

Japan 総務省
Ministry of Internal Affairs

and Communications

政策統括官

（統計基準担

当）

Director-General for Policy

Planning (Statistical

Standards)

Statistics policy planning
2 19-1 Wakamatsu-cho, Shinjukuku,

Tokyo,162-8668, Japan

(+81) 3-5273-

1116

http://www.stat.go.jp/englis

h/index.htm

Japan 文部科学省
Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology

国際統括官
Director General for

International Affairs

International affairs of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology

2-1-3 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8918, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

8111

http://www.mlit.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 文部科学省
Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology

科学技術・学

術政策局

Science and Technology

Policy Bureau
Science and technology policy

3-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8959, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

4111

http://www.mext.go.jp/engli

sh/a06.htm

Japan 文部科学省
Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology

研究振興局
Research Promotion

Bureau

Promoting basic scientific

research

3-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8959, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

4111

http://www.mext.go.jp/engli

sh/a06.htm

Japan 文部科学省
Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology

研究開発局
Research and

Development Bureau

Promoting research and

development

3-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8959, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

4111

http://www.mext.go.jp/engli

sh/a06.htm

Japan 文部科学省
Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology

物質・材料研

究機構

National Institute for

Material Science
Research on material science

1-2-1 Sengen, Tsukuba, Ibaraki 305-

0047, Japan

(+81) 29-859-

2000

http://www.nims.go.jp/eng/i

ndex.html

Japan 文部科学省
Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology

放射線医学総

合研究所

National Institute of

Radiological Science

Research on radiation and

radiological medicine

4-9-1 Anagawa, Inageku, Chibashi,

263-8555, Japan

(+81) 43-206-

4061

http://www.nirs.go.jp/ENG/i

ndex.html

Japan 文部科学省
Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology

科学技術振興

機構

Japan Science and

Technology Agency

Promoting innovation of science

and technology

4-1-8 Honcho, Kawaguchishi,

Saitama, 332-0012, Japan

(+81) 48-226-

5601

http://www.jst.go.jp/EN/inde

x.html



Japan 文部科学省
Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology

日本学術振興

会

Japan Society for the

Promotion of Science
Funding for scientific research

5-3-1 Kojimachi, Chiyodaku, Tokyo,

102-0083, Japan

(+81) 3-3263-

1722

http://www.jsps.go.jp/englis

h/index.html

Japan 文部科学省
Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology

理化学研究所 RIKEN Research on natural science
2-1 Hirosawa, Wako, Saitama, 351-

0198, Japan

(+81) 48-462-

1111
http://www.riken.go.jp/en/

Japan 文部科学省
Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology

宇宙航空研究

開発機構

Japan Aerospace

Exploration Agency
Research on aerospace

7-44-1 Jindaiji Higashi-machi, Chofu,

Tokyo, 182-8522, Japan

(+81) 422-40-

3000

http://www.jaxa.jp/index_e.

html

Japan 文部科学省
Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology

海洋研究開発

機構

Japan Agency for Maritime

Science and Technology

Research on maritime science

and ocean development

2-15 Natsushima, Yokosuka,

Kanagawa, 237-0061, Japan

(+81) 46-866-

3811

http://www.jamstec.go.jp/e/i

ndex.html

Japan 文部科学省
Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports, Science and

Technology

日本原子力研

究開発機構

Japan Atomic Energy

Agency
Research on atomic energy

4-49 Muramatsu, Tokaimura,

Nakagun, Ibaraki, 319-1184, Japan

(+81) 29-282-

1122

http://www.jaea.go.jp/englis

h/index.shtml

Japan
公正取引委員

会

Japan Fair Trade

Commission

大臣官房　国

際課

Secretariat International

Affairs Division
Enforcing Antimonopoly Act

1-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8987, Japan

(+81) 3-3581-

1998

http://www.jftc.go.jp/en/inde

x.html

Japan
公正取引委員

会

Japan Fair Trade

Commission
経済取引局 Economic Affairs Bureau Promoting fair and free trade

1-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8987, Japan

(+81) 3-3581-

1998

http://www.jftc.go.jp/en/inde

x.html

Japan
公正取引委員

会

Japan Fair Trade

Commission
審査局 Investigation Bureau

Investigate cases against fair

trade and anti-monopoly

1-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8987, Japan

(+81) 3-3581-

1998

http://www.jftc.go.jp/en/inde

x.html

Japan 財務省 Ministry of Finance 大臣官房 Ministery's Secretariat Coordinating financial policy
3-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8940, Japan

(+81) 3-3581-

4111

http://www.mof.go.jp/englis

h/index.htm

Japan 財務省 Ministry of Finance 関税局 Customs and Tariff Bureau Custom policy
3-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8940, Japan

(+81) 3-3581-

4111

http://www.mof.go.jp/englis

h/index.htm



Japan 財務省 Ministry of Finance 国際局 International Bureau Currency exchange policy
3-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8940, Japan

(+81) 3-3581-

4111

http://www.mof.go.jp/englis

h/index.htm

Japan 財務省 Ministry of Finance 主計局 Budget Bureau National budget policy
3-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8940, Japan

(+81) 3-3581-

4111

http://www.mof.go.jp/englis

h/index.htm

Japan 財務省 Ministry of Finance 主税局 Tax Bureau Taxation policy
3-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8940, Japan

(+81) 3-3581-

4111

http://www.mof.go.jp/englis

h/index.htm

Japan 財務省 Ministry of Finance 理財局 Financial Bureau
Bonds, Nationlnal assets,

Tabacco, Salt

3-1-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8940, Japan

(+81) 3-3581-

4111

http://www.mof.go.jp/englis

h/index.htm

Japan 金融庁 Financial Service Agency
国際政策統括

官

Vice Commisioner for

International Affairs
International affairs on finance

3-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8967, Japan

(+81) 3-3506-

6000

http://www.fsa.go.jp/en/inde

x.html

Japan 金融庁 Financial Service Agency 総務企画局
Planning and Coordination

Bureau
General financial policy

3-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8967, Japan

(+81) 3-3506-

6000

http://www.fsa.go.jp/en/inde

x.html

Japan 金融庁 Financial Service Agency 検査局 Inspection Bureau
Inspecting financial instistutions

(on-site)

3-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8967, Japan

(+81) 3-3506-

6000

http://www.fsa.go.jp/en/inde

x.html

Japan 金融庁 Financial Service Agency 監督局 Supervisory Bureau
Supervising financial institutions

(off-site)

3-2-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8967, Japan

(+81) 3-3506-

6000

http://www.fsa.go.jp/en/inde

x.html

Japan 国税庁 National Taxation Agency 長官官房
Director-General's

Secretariat

Overall management of taxation

administration

3-1-1 Kasumigaseki Chiyodaku

Tokyo, 100-8978, Japan

(+81) 3- 3581-

4161

http://www.nta.go.jp/foreign

_language/index.htm

Japan 日本銀行 Bank of Japan 国際局 International Department
International affairs on central

banking policy

2-1-1 Nihonbashi-

Hongokucho,Chuoku,Tokyo, 103-

0021, Japan

(+81) 3-3279-

1111

http://www.boj.or.jp/en/inde

x.htm/



Japan 会計検査院 Board of Audit of Japan 事務総局
General Executive Bureau

(Office of International

Affairs)

Auditing
3-2-2,Kasumigaseki,Chiyodaku,Tokyo

100-8941, Japan

(+81) 3-3581-

8125

http://www.jbaudit.go.jp/eng

lish/index.html

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

大臣官房

（国際課）

Minister's Secretariat

(International Affairs

Division)

International affairs on Health,

Labour and Welfare

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki Chiyodaku

Tokyo, 100-8916, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

1111

http://www.mhlw.go.jp/engli

sh/

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare
医政局 Health Policy Bureau Medical service policy

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki Chiyodaku

Tokyo, 100-8916, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

1111

http://www.mhlw.go.jp/engli

sh/

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare
健康局 Health Service Bureau Regional health policy

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki Chiyodaku

Tokyo, 100-8916, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

1111

http://www.mhlw.go.jp/engli

sh/

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare
医薬食品局

Pharmaceutical and Food

Safety Bureau
Drug and Food safety policy

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki Chiyodaku

Tokyo, 100-8916, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

1111

http://www.mhlw.go.jp/engli

sh/

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

国立健康・栄

養研究所

National Institute of Health

and Nutrition
Reseach on health and nutrition

1-23-1 Toyama, Shinjuku, Tokyo,

162-8636, Japan

(+81) 3-3203-

5721

http://www0.nih.go.jp/eiken/

english/index.html

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

医薬品医療機

器総合機構

Pharmaceuticals and

Medical Devices Agency
Medicine, Medical device

3-3-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-0013, Japan

(+81) 3-3506-

9456

http://www.pmda.go.jp/engli

sh/index.html

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

医薬基盤研究

所

National Institute of

Biomedical Innovation
Research on pharmaceutical

6-8-7 Saito-Asagi, Ibaraki City,Osaka,

567-0085, Japan

(+81) 72-641-

9811

http://www.nibio.go.jp/englis

h/index.html

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

国立循環器病

研究センター

The National Cerebral and

Cardiovascular Center

Hospital and research center for

Cerebral and Cardiovascular

5-7-1 Fujishiro-dai, Suita, Osaka, 565-

8565, Japan

(+81) 6-6833-

5012

http://www.ncvc.go.jp/englis

h/index.html

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

国立精神・神

経医療研究セ

ンター

National Center of

Neurology and Psychiatry

Hospital and research center for

Neurology and Psychiatry

4-1-1 Ogawa-Higashi, Kodaira,Tokyo,

187-8551, Japan

http://www.ncnp.go.jp/engli

sh/index.html



Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

国立国際医療

研究センター

National Center for Global

Health and Medicine

Hospital and research center for

Global Health and Medicine

1-21-1 Toyama Shinjukuku, Tokyo,

162-8655, Japan

(+81) 3-3202-

7181
http://www.ncgm.go.jp/eng/

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

国立成育医療

研究センター

National Medical Center

for Children and Mothers

Research Institute

Hospital and research center for

Children and Mothers

2-10-1 Okura Setagayaku Tokyo,157-

8535, Japan

(+81) 3-3416-

0181

http://www.ncchd.go.jp/Engl

ish/Englishtop.htm

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

国立長寿医療

研究センター

National Center for

Geriatrics and Gerontology

Hospital and research center for

Geriatrics and Gerontology

35 Gengo, Moriokamachi, Obu, Aichi,

474-8511, Japan

(+81) 562-46-

2311

http://www.ncgg.go.jp/engli

sh/index.html

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare
福祉医療機構

Welfare and Medical

Service Agency

Financing development of socila

welfare facilities

4-3-13 Toranomon, Minatoku, Tokyo,

105-8486, Japan

(+81) 3-3438-

0211

http://hp.wam.go.jp/english/

tabid/90/Default.aspx

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare
労働基準局 Labor Standards Bureau Labor standard policy

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8916, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

1111

http://www.mhlw.go.jp/engli

sh/

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare
職業安定局

Employment Security

Bureau
Labor policy

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8916, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

1111

http://www.mhlw.go.jp/engli

sh/

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

職業能力開発

局

Human Resources

Development Bureau
Worker's skill policy

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8916, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

1111

http://www.mhlw.go.jp/engli

sh/

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

労働安全衛生

総合研究所

National Institute of

Ocupational Safety and

Health

Research on occupational safety

and health

1-4-6 Umezono, Kiyose, Tokyo, 204-

0024, Japan

(+81) 42-491-

4512

http://www.jniosh.go.jp/en/i

ndex.html

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

高齢・障害・

求職者雇用支

援機構

Japan Organization for

Employment of the Elderly,

Persons with Disabilities

and Job Seekers

Employment of elderly,disabled

and job seekers

3-1-2 Wakaba, Mihamaku, Chiba City,

Chiba, 261-8558, Japan

(+81) 43-213-

6000

http://www.jeed.or.jp/englis

h/index.html

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

労働政策研

究・研修機構

The Japan Institute for

Labour Policy and Training
Research on labor policy

4-8-23 Kamishakujii, Nerimaku,

Tokyo, 177-8502, Japan

(+81) 3-5903-

6111

http://www.jil.go.jp/english/i

ndex.html



Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

労働者健康福

祉機構

Japan Labour Health and

Welfare Organization
Managing labor's hospital

580 Horikawa, Saiwaiku, Kawasaki,

Kanagawa, 212-0013, Japan

(+81) 44-556-

9833
(No English Website)

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare
年金局 Pension Bureau Pension policy

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8916, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

1111

http://www.mhlw.go.jp/engli

sh/

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare
老健局

Health and Welfare

Bureau for Elderly
Health and Welfare for eldery

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8916, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

1111

http://www.gpif.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare
保険局 Health Insurance Bureau Medical Insurance policy

1-2-2 Kasumigaseki, Chiyodaku,

Tokyo, 100-8916, Japan

(+81) 3-5253-

1111

http://www.mhlw.go.jp/engli

sh/

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

勤労者退職金

共済機構

Organization for Workers

Retirement Allowance

Mutual Aid

Mutual aid for workers
1-24-1 HigashiIkebukuro, Toshimaku,

Tokyo, 170-8055, Japan

(+81) 3-6907-

1275
(No English Website)

Japan 厚生労働省
Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

年金積立金管

理運用独立行

政法人

Government Pension

Investment Fund
Operating pension fund

1-4-1 Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku,

Tokyo, 100-8985, Japan

(+81) 3-3502-

2486

http://www.gpif.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 消費者庁 Consumer Affairs Agency 消費者政策課
Consumer Policy and

International Affairs

Division

Consumer policy
Sanno Park Tower, 2-11-1 Nagata,

Chiyodaku, Tokyo, 100-6178, Japan

(+81) 3-3507-

8800

http://www.caa.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 消費者庁 Consumer Affairs Agency 消費者制度課
Legal System Planning

Division
Consumer organization

Sanno Park Tower, 2-11-1 Nagata,

Chiyodaku, Tokyo, 100-6178, Japan

(+81) 3-3507-

8800

http://www.caa.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 消費者庁 Consumer Affairs Agency
消費生活情報

課

Consumer Education and

Information Division

Education and publication of

consumer policy

Sanno Park Tower, 2-11-1 Nagata,

Chiyodaku, Tokyo, 100-6178, Japan

(+81) 3-3507-

8800

http://www.caa.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 消費者庁 Consumer Affairs Agency 消費者安全課 Consumer Safety Division Consumer safety policy
Sanno Park Tower, 2-11-1 Nagata,

Chiyodaku, Tokyo, 100-6178, Japan

(+81) 3-3507-

8800

http://www.caa.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html



Japan 消費者庁 Consumer Affairs Agency 取引対策課
Consumer Transaction

Division
Implementing consumer law

Sanno Park Tower, 2-11-1 Nagata,

Chiyodaku, Tokyo, 100-6178, Japan

(+81) 3-3507-

8800

http://www.caa.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 消費者庁 Consumer Affairs Agency
食品表示企画

課
Food Labeling Division

Implementing Japanese

Agricultural Standard law

Sanno Park Tower, 2-11-1 Nagata,

Chiyodaku, Tokyo, 100-6178, Japan

(+81) 3-3507-

8800

http://www.caa.go.jp/en/ind

ex.html

Japan 消費者庁 Consumer Affairs Agency
国民生活セン

ター

The National Consumer

Affairs Center

Publishing cases and solutions

for consumer problem

3-13-22 Takanawa, Minatoku, Tokyo,

108-8602, Japan

(+81) 3-3443-

6284

http://www.kokusen.go.jp/n

cac_index_e.html

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce 对外贸易司
Department of Foreign

Trade
General Foreign Trade

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

65197420

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce
世界贸易组织

司

Department of WTO

Affairs
WTO affairs

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

65197313

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce 条约法律司
Department of Treaty and

Law

Formulate trade laws and

regulations, review negotiation

documents, organize negotiations

on IPR and investment

agreements

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

65198723

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce 流通业发展司
Department of Circulation

Industry Development
Logistics

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

85093743

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce
服务贸易和商

贸服务业司

Department of Trade in

Services and Commercial

Services

Services
No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

85093743

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce
机电和科技产

业司

Department of Mechanic,

Electronic and Hi-tech

industry

Mechanic, Electronic and Hi-tech

industry

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

65198776

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce 市场秩序司
Department of Market

Supervision

Food safety in circulation and

supervising pig slaughtering

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

85093338

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/



China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce 反垄断局 Anti-monolopoly Bureau
promote and ensure anti-

monopoly affairs

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

85093146

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce
外国投资管理

司

Department of Foreign

Investment Administration
Foreign Investment

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

65197962

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce
进出口公平贸

易局

Bureau of Fair Trade for

Imports and Exports
promotes and ensures fair trade

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

65198167

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce
产业损害调查

局

Bureau of Industry Injury

Investigation

supervises the anti-dumping, anti-

subsidies behaviors of firms

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

65198085

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce 亚洲司
Department of Asian

Affairs
Asian affairs

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

65198862

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce
对外投资和经

济合作司

Department of Outward

Investment and Economic

Cooperation

Outward foreign investment,

foreign contract engineering and

international labor cooperation

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

65197123

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce
国际经贸关系

司

Department of

International Trade and

Economic Affairs

FTA, multilateral trade
No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

65197703

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce
电子商务和信

息化司

Department of Electronic

Commerce and

Informatization

Electronic Commerce and

Informatization

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

65198082

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 商务部 Ministry of Commerce 对外援助司
Department of Aid to

Foreign countries
Foreign aids

No.2 Dong Chang'an Avenue, Beijing,

China, 100731

(+86) 10-

65197901

http://english.mofcom.gov.c

n/

China 交通运输部 Ministry of Transport 国际合作司
Department of

International Cooperation

International Convention,

economic and technology

cooperation

No.11, Jianguomennei Dajie, Beijing,

China

(+86) 10-

65292327
http://www.mot.gov.cn/



China 交通运输部 Ministry of Transport 水运局
Department of Water

Transport

Management of demostic and

international shipping

No.11, Jianguomennei Dajie, Beijing,

China

(+86) 10-

65292327
http://www.mot.gov.cn/

China 交通运输部 Ministry of Transport 道路运输司
Department of Road

Transport

No.11, Jianguomennei Dajie, Beijing,

China

(+86) 10-

65292327
http://www.mot.gov.cn/

China 交通运输部 Ministry of Transport 国家铁路局
State Railways

Administration
N/A N/A N/A

China
中国民用航空

局
Civil Aviation Administration

国际合作服务

中心

International Cooperation

and Service Center

No. 155 Dongsi Street, Dong Cheng

District, Beijing, China, 100710

(+86) 10-

64092361

http://www.caac.gov.cn/

http://www.icscc.org.cn/inde

x.jsp

China 海关总署
General Administration of

Customs
国际合作司

Department of

International Cooperation
international cooperation

No.6 Jianguomennei Avenue,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China

(operator)

(+86) 10-

65194114

http://english.customs.gov.c

n/tabid/47800/Default.aspx

China 海关总署
General Administration of

Customs
综合统计司 Department of Statistics compile statistics

No.6 Jianguomennei Avenue,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100730

(operator)

(+86) 10-

65194114

http://english.customs.gov.c

n/tabid/47800/Default.aspx

China 海关总署
General Administration of

Customs
关税征管司

Department of Duty

Collection
collect duty

No.6 Jianguomennei Avenue,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100730

(operator)

(+86) 10-

65194114

http://english.customs.gov.c

n/tabid/47800/Default.aspx

China 海关总署
General Administration of

Customs
监管司

Department of Custom

Control and Inspection
supervise transporation of goods

No.6 Jianguomennei Avenue,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100730

(operator)

(+86) 10-

65194114

http://english.customs.gov.c

n/tabid/47800/Default.aspx

China 海关总署
General Administration of

Customs

加工贸易及保

税监管司

Department of Processing

Trade and Customs

Bonded Operation

supervise goods for processing at

the tariff-free area

No.6 Jianguomennei Avenue,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100730

(operator)

(+86) 10-

65194114

http://english.customs.gov.c

n/tabid/47800/Default.aspx

China 海关总署
General Administration of

Customs
缉私局 Anti-smuggling Bureau anti-smuggling

No.6 Jianguomennei Avenue,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100730

(operator)

(+86) 10-

65194114

http://english.customs.gov.c

n/tabid/47800/Default.aspx



China
工业和信息化

部

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology
国际合作司

Department of

International Cooperation
International cooperation

No.13, Xichang'an Street, Beijing,

China, 100804

(+86) 10-

66011365
http://www.miit.gov.cn/

China
工业和信息化

部

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology
原材料司

Department of Raw

Material Industry
New materials

No.13, Xichang'an Street, Beijing,

China, 100804

(+86) 10-

66012138
http://www.miit.gov.cn/

China
工业和信息化

部

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology
装备司 Department of Equipments

Automobile, machinery,aircraft

and ship industry

No.13, Xichang'an Street, Beijing,

China, 100804

(+86) 10-

68205628
http://www.miit.gov.cn/

China
工业和信息化

部

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology
软件服务业司

Department of Software

Services
Software industry

No.13, Xichang'an Street, Beijing,

China, 100804

(+86) 10-

68208289
http://www.miit.gov.cn/

China
工业和信息化

部

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology
科技司 Department of Technology

High and new technology, such

as  bio-pharmaceuticals, new

materials, aviation and space,

ICT

No.13, Xichang'an Street, Beijing,

China, 100804

(+86) 10-

66019047
http://www.miit.gov.cn/

China
工业和信息化

部

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology
电子信息司

Department of Electronic

Technology

Electronic equipment

manufacturing industry

No.13, Xichang'an Street, Beijing,

China, 100804

(+86) 10-

68208202    
http://www.miit.gov.cn/

China
工业和信息化

部

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology
通信发展司

Department of Information

Technology

Development of ICT networks,

facilities and technolgies;

resources sharing and market

management

No.13, Xichang'an Street, Beijing,

China, 100804

(+86) 10-

68206155
http://www.miit.gov.cn/

China
工业和信息化

部

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology
信息化司

Department of

Informationization

Promotion

Informationization promotion
No.13, Xichang'an Street, Beijing,

China, 100804

(+86) 10-

68208239
http://www.miit.gov.cn/

China
工业和信息化

部

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology
电信管理局

Bureau of

Telecommunication

Management

Telecommunication
No.13, Xichang'an Street, Beijing,

China, 100804

(+86) 10-

68206133
http://www.miit.gov.cn/

China
工业和信息化

部

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology
无线电管理局

Bureau of Radio

Management
manages radio spectrum

No.13, Xichang'an Street, Beijing,

China, 100804

(+86) 10-

68009020
http://www.miit.gov.cn/



China
工业和信息化

部

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology
企业司

Departmet of Small and

Medium Enterprises
small and medium enterprises

No.13, Xichang'an Street, Beijing,

China, 100804

(+86) 10-

68205326
http://www.miit.gov.cn/

China
工业和信息化

部

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology
节能局

Department of Energy

Conservation

Energy conservation and

emission reduction

No.13, Xichang'an Street, Beijing,

China, 100804

(+86) 10-

66013058
http://www.miit.gov.cn/

China
国家知识产权

局

State Property Intellectual

Property Office
国际合作司

Department of

International Cooperation
International cooperation

No.6. Jimenqiao Xitucheng Road,

Haidian District, Beijing, China,

100088

(+86) 10-

62083114
http://english.sipo.gov.cn/

China
国家知识产权

局

State Property Intellectual

Property Office
保护协调司

Department of Protection

and Coordination

Intellectual Property Right

strategy of nation, industry and

region

No.6. Jimenqiao Xitucheng Road,

Haidian District, Beijing, China,

100088

(+86) 10-

62083114
http://english.sipo.gov.cn/

China
国家知识产权

局

State Property Intellectual

Property Office
自动化部 Section of Automation IPR automation

No.6. Jimenqiao Xitucheng Road,

Haidian District, Beijing, China,

100088

(+86) 10-

62083114
http://english.sipo.gov.cn/

China
国家知识产权

局

State Property Intellectual

Property Office
条法司

Department of treaty and

laws

suggest scheme for International

negotiation and agreement about

IPR

No.6. Jimenqiao Xitucheng Road,

Haidian District, Beijing, China,

100088

(+86) 10-

62083114
http://english.sipo.gov.cn/

China
国家知识产权

局

State Property Intellectual

Property Office
专利管理司

Department of Patent

management
managing patents and IPRs

No.6. Jimenqiao Xitucheng Road,

Haidian District, Beijing, China,

100088

(+86) 10-

62083114
http://english.sipo.gov.cn/

China 科技部
Ministry of Science and

Technology
国际合作司

Department of

International Cooperation
international cooperation

15B, Fuxing Road, Beijing, China,

100862

(+86) 10-

58881800

http://www.most.gov.cn/eng

/

China 科技部
Ministry of Science and

Technology

高新技术发展

及产业化司

Department of High and

New Technology

Development and

Industrialization

develop new and high-tech

technology for industrialization

15B, Fuxing Road, Beijing, China,

100862

(+86) 10-

58881800

http://www.most.gov.cn/eng

/

China 科技部
Ministry of Science and

Technology
农村科技司

Department of Rural

Science and Technology
develop rural technology

15B, Fuxing Road, Beijing, China,

100862

(+86) 10-

58881800

http://www.most.gov.cn/eng

/



China 科技部
Ministry of Science and

Technology

社会发展科技

司 

Department of S&T for

Social Development

develop science and technology

for social development

15B, Fuxing Road, Beijing, China,

100862

(+86) 10-

58881800

http://www.most.gov.cn/eng

/

China 科技部
Ministry of Science and

Technology
发展计划司

Department of

Development Planning
project planning

15B, Fuxing Road, Beijing, China,

100862

(+86) 10-

58881800

http://www.most.gov.cn/eng

/

China 科技部
Ministry of Science and

Technology
基础研究司

Department of basic

science research

Formulate policies regarding

basic basic research, establish

national research laborories, etc

15B, Fuxing Road, Beijing, China,

100862

(+86) 10-

58881800

http://www.most.gov.cn/eng

/

China
国家质量监督

检验检疫总局

General Administration of

Quality Supervision,

Inspection and Quarantine of

the People's Republic of

China (AQSIQ)

国际合作司
Department of

International Cooperation
International cooperation

No.9, Madianqiaodong Road, Haidian

District, Beijing, China, 100088
N/A http://english.aqsiq.gov.cn/

China
国家质量监督

检验检疫总局

General Administration of

Quality Supervision,

Inspection and Quarantine of

the People's Republic of

China (AQSIQ)

检验监管司
Department of Inspection

and Supervision

Inspect the quality of containers

(transport)

No.9, Madianqiaodong Road, Haidian

District, Beijing, China, 100088
N/A http://english.aqsiq.gov.cn/

China
国家质量监督

检验检疫总局

General Administration of

Quality Supervision,

Inspection and Quarantine of

the People's Republic of

China (AQSIQ)

国家标准化管

理委员会

Standardization

Administration of the

People's Republic of China

Standardization
No.9, Madianqiaodong Road, Haidian

District, Beijing, China, 100088
N/A http://english.aqsiq.gov.cn/

China
国家质量监督

检验检疫总局

General Administration of

Quality Supervision,

Inspection and Quarantine of

the People's Republic of

China (AQSIQ)

计量司 Department of Metrology Measurement
No.9, Madianqiaodong Road, Haidian

District, Beijing, China, 100088
N/A http://english.aqsiq.gov.cn/

China
国家质量监督

检验检疫总局

General Administration of

Quality Supervision,

Inspection and Quarantine of

the People's Republic of

China (AQSIQ)

动植物检验检

疫

Department of Animal and

Plant Quarantine

Quarantine, inspection of animal

and plant

No.9, Madianqiaodong Road, Haidian

District, Beijing, China, 100088
N/A http://english.aqsiq.gov.cn/

China
国家质量监督

检验检疫总局

General Administration of

Quality Supervision,

Inspection and Quarantine of

the People's Republic of

China (AQSIQ)

卫生检疫监管

司

Department of Hygiene

and Quarantine Inspection
Health quarantine (human)

No.9, Madianqiaodong Road, Haidian

District, Beijing, China, 100088
N/A http://english.aqsiq.gov.cn/

China
国家质量监督

检验检疫总局

General Administration of

Quality Supervision,

Inspection and Quarantine of

the People's Republic of

China (AQSIQ)

进出口食品安

全局

Bureau of Imported and

Exporting food

Food safety of import and export

foods and cosmetics

No.9, Madianqiaodong Road, Haidian

District, Beijing, China, 100088
N/A http://english.aqsiq.gov.cn/



China 财政部 Ministry of Finance 国际司
Department of

International Cooperation
International cooperation

3, Nansan Xiang, Sanlihe, Xichen

District, Beijing, China, 100820

(+86) 10-

68551781
http://www.mof.gov.cn/

China 人民银行 The People's Bank of China 国际司 International Department International communications
No.32, Chengfangjie, Xicheng District,

Beijing, China, 100800

(+86) 10-

66194114

http://www.pbc.gov.cn/publi

sh/english/963/index.html

China
中国银行业监

督管理委员会

China Banking Regulatory

Commission
国际部 International Department International cooperation

No.15, Jinrongdajie Jia, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100033

(+86) 10-

66279113

http://www.cbrc.gov.cn/engl

ish/index.html

China
中国证券监督

管理委员会

China Securities Regulatory

Commission
国际合作部

Department of

International Affairs
International cooperation

Focus Plaza 19, Jin Rong Street, Xi

Cheng District, Beijing, China, 100033
N/A

http://www.csrc.gov.cn/pub/

csrc_en/

China
中国保险监督

管理委员会

China Insurance Regulatory

Commission
国际部

Department of

International Affairs
International cooperation

No.15, Jinrongdajie Jia, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100140

(+86) 10-

66286688
http://www.circ.gov.cn/

China 国家税务总局
State Administration of

Taxation
国际税务司

Department of

International Taxation
Anti-tax avoidance

No.5, Yangfangdian West Street,

Haidian District, Beijing, China,

100038

(+86) 10-

63417114

http://www.chinatax.gov.cn/

n6669073/index.html

China 国家税务总局
State Administration of

Taxation
政策法规司

Department of policies and

laws

Handling taxation affairs relating

WTO

No.5, Yangfangdian West Street,

Haidian District, Beijing, China,

100038

(+86) 10-

63417114

http://www.chinatax.gov.cn/

n6669073/index.html

China 国家审计署 National Audit Office 国际合作司
Department of

International Cooperation
International cooperation

NO.1,Beiluyuan, Zhanlan Road,

Xicheng District, Beijing, China,

100830

(+86) 10-

68301114

http://www.cnao.gov.cn/mai

n/index.htm

China 国家统计局 National Bureau of Statistics 国际合作司
Department of

International Cooperation
International cooperation

No. 57, Yuetan Nanjie, Sanlihe,

Xicheng District, Beijing 100826

(+86) 10-

68520066

http://www.stats.gov.cn/eng

lish/

China 国家统计局 National Bureau of Statistics
国际统计信息

中心

International Statistical

Information Center

Cooperate with international

organizations on data analysis

and exchange

No. 57, Yuetan Nanjie, Sanlihe,

Xicheng District, Beijing 100826

(+86) 10-

68520066

http://www.stats.gov.cn/eng

lish/



China
国家工商行政

管理总局

State Administration for

Industry and Commerce

食品流通监督

管理司

Department of Food

Circulation Supervision

and Management

Food Circulation Supervision and

Management

No.8. Sanlihe East Road, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100820

(+86) 10-

68010463

http://www.saic.gov.cn/engli

sh/index.html

China
国家工商行政

管理总局

State Administration for

Industry and Commerce
商标局 Trademark Office

Registration and management of

trademarks

No.8. Sanlihe East Road, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100820

(+86) 10-

68010463

http://www.saic.gov.cn/engli

sh/index.html

China
国家工商行政

管理总局

State Administration for

Industry and Commerce

广告监督管理

司

Department of Advertising

Regulation
Guidance of advertising

No.8. Sanlihe East Road, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100820

(+86) 10-

68010463

http://www.saic.gov.cn/engli

sh/index.html

China
国家工商行政

管理总局

State Administration of

Industry and Commerce

外商投资企业

注册局

Bureau of Registration for

Foreign Enterprises

Registration service for Foreign

Enterprises

No.8. Sanlihe East Road, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100820

(+86) 10-

68010463

http://www.saic.gov.cn/engli

sh/index.html

China
国家工商行政

管理总局

State Administration of

Industry and Commerce

食品流通监督

管理司

Department of Food

Circulation Supervision

and Management

Food Circulation Supervision and

Management

No.8. Sanlihe East Road, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100820

(+86) 10-

68010463

http://www.saic.gov.cn/engli

sh/index.html

China
国家工商行政

管理总局

State Administration of

Industry and Commerce

消费者权益保

护局

Consumer Protection

Bureau

Oversee the quality of goods in

market circulation; Protect

consumers’ rights in the service

sector

No.8. Sanlihe East Road, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100820

(+86) 10-

68010463

http://www.saic.gov.cn/engli

sh/index.html

China
国家工商行政

管理总局

State Administration of

Industry and Commerce

市场规范管理

司

Department of Market

Regulation

Supervise and manage brokery

activities, anti-monopoly and

unfair competition

No.8. Sanlihe East Road, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100820

(+86) 10-

68010463

http://www.saic.gov.cn/engli

sh/index.html

China
国家发展和改

革委员会

National Development and

Reform Commission
外事司

Department of

International Cooperation

International cooperation,

promote major international

cooperative projects

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://en.ndrc.gov.cn/

China
国家发展和改

革委员会

National Development and

Reform Commission
外资司

Department of Foreign

Captical and Overseas

Investment

Analyzing and putting forward

foreign capital utilization and

overseas investment

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://en.ndrc.gov.cn/

China
国家发展和改

革委员会

National Development and

Reform Commission
环资司

Department of Resource

Conservation and

Environmental Protection

Recycling economy, water and

energy saving, energy-saving

products procurement

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://en.ndrc.gov.cn/



China
国家发展和改

革委员会

National Development and

Reform Commission
气候司

Department of Climate

Change

Low carbon development,clean

development

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://en.ndrc.gov.cn/

China
国家发展和改

革委员会

National Development and

Reform Commission
经贸司 Department of Trade

Foreign economic and trade

cooperation, export and import of

main industrial products

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://en.ndrc.gov.cn/

China
国家发展和改

革委员会

National Development and

Reform Commission
就业司

Department of

Employment

Employment, social security and

income

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://en.ndrc.gov.cn/

China
国家发展和改

革委员会

National Development and

Reform Commission
高技术产业司

Department of High-tech

Industry

IT, biology, new materials, new

energy, marine tehnology, etc

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://en.ndrc.gov.cn/

China
国家发展和改

革委员会

National Development and

Reform Commission
国家节能中心

National Energy

Conservation Center
Promotion of energy conservation

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://en.ndrc.gov.cn/

China
住房和城乡建

设部

Ministry of Housing and

Urban-Rural Development
城乡规划司

Department of Urban

planning
Urban planning

No.9, Sanlihe Road, Haidian District,

Beijing, China, 100835

(+86) 10

58934114
http://www.mohurd.gov.cn/

China
住房和城乡建

设部

Ministry of Housing and

Urban-Rural Development
标准定额司

Department of

Construction Standard and

Quota

establish standard and quota for

construction projects

No.9, Sanlihe Road, Haidian District,

Beijing, China, 100835

(+86) 10

58934114
http://www.mohurd.gov.cn/

China
住房和城乡建

设部

Ministry of Housing and

Urban-Rural Development

工程质量安全

监管司

Department of

Construction Quality

supervision

Supervise the quality of projects
No.9, Sanlihe Road, Haidian District,

Beijing, China, 100835

(+86) 10

58934114
http://www.mohurd.gov.cn/

China
住房和城乡建

设部

Ministry of Housing and

Urban-Rural Development

建筑节能与科

技司

Department of energy-

saving and technology

Develop new and high-tech

construction materials

No.9, Sanlihe Road, Haidian District,

Beijing, China, 100835

(+86) 10

58934114
http://www.mohurd.gov.cn/

China
住房和城乡建

设部

Ministry of Housing and

Urban-Rural Development

建筑市场监管

司

Department of

Construction Market

Supervision

Supervise construction market
No.9, Sanlihe Road, Haidian District,

Beijing, China, 100835

(+86) 10

58934114
http://www.mohurd.gov.cn/



China
住房和城乡建

设部

Ministry of Housing and

Urban-Rural Development

房地产市场监

管司

Department of real estate

market supervision
Supervise real estate market

No.9, Sanlihe Road, Haidian District,

Beijing, China, 100835

(+86) 10

58934114
http://www.mohurd.gov.cn/

China 国家能源局
National Energy

Administration
国际司

Department of

International Cooperation

International exchanges and

cooperation of energy

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://www.nea.gov.cn/

China 国家能源局
National Energy

Administration
科技司 Department of Technology

Energy technology and

equipment, standard creation

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://www.nea.gov.cn/

China 国家能源局
National Energy

Administration
煤炭司 Department of Coal

Use of coal, coal bed gas, clean

energy

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://www.nea.gov.cn/

China 国家能源局
National Energy

Administration
油气司 Department of Oil and Gas

Oil and gas exploration and

planning, shale gas

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://www.nea.gov.cn/

China 国家能源局
National Energy

Administration
新能源司 Department of New Energy

Hydroelcetric power, wind power,

solar power,bioenergy,geothermal

enenrgy and ocean energy

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://www.nea.gov.cn/

China 国家能源局
National Energy

Administration
电力司

Department of electronic

power

Planning of thermal power and

grid

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://www.nea.gov.cn/

China 国家能源局
National Energy

Administration
核电司

Department of Nuclear

energy

No.38, Yuetan south Street, Xicheng

District, Beijing, China, 100824
N/A http://www.nea.gov.cn/

China 农业部 Ministry of Agriculture 国际合作司
Department of

International Cooperation
International cooperation

No.11 Nongzhanguan

Nanli,Chaoyang District,Beijing

China,100125

(+86) 10-

59191428
http://english.agri.gov.cn/

China 农业部 Ministry of Agriculture
市场与经济信

息司

Department of Market and

Economic Information
Market and economic information

No.11 Nongzhanguan

Nanli,Chaoyang District,Beijing

China,100125

(+86) 10-

59191428
http://english.agri.gov.cn/



China 农业部 Ministry of Agriculture 机械化管理司
Department of Farm

Mechanization
Promote mechanical equipments

No.11 Nongzhanguan

Nanli,Chaoyang District,Beijing

China,100125

(+86) 10-

59191428
http://english.agri.gov.cn/

China 农业部 Ministry of Agriculture 种植业司
Department of crop

farming

Planning and management of

crop farming

No.11 Nongzhanguan

Nanli,Chaoyang District,Beijing

China,100125

(+86) 10-

59191428
http://english.agri.gov.cn/

China 农业部 Ministry of Agriculture 发展计划司
Department of Develoment

and planning

Formulate rural development

formulate policies

No.11 Nongzhanguan

Nanli,Chaoyang District,Beijing

China,100125

(+86) 10-

59191428
http://english.agri.gov.cn/

China 农业部 Ministry of Agriculture 畜牧业司
Department of animal

husbandry
livestock farming

No.11 Nongzhanguan

Nanli,Chaoyang District,Beijing

China,100125

(+86) 10-

59191428
http://english.agri.gov.cn/

China 农业部 Ministry of Agriculture 渔业局 Bureau of Fisheries
Formulate policies relating

fisheries

No.11 Nongzhanguan

Nanli,Chaoyang District,Beijing

China,100125

(+86) 10-

59191428
http://english.agri.gov.cn/

China 国家林业局 State Forestry Administration 国际司
Department of

International Cooperation
International cooperation

No.18, Hepingli East Street,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100714

(+86) 10-

84239676

http://english.forestry.gov.c

n/web/index.do

China 水利部 Ministry of Water Resources
科技国际合作

司

Department of

International Cooperation,

Science and Technology

Water saving technology, efficient

use of agricultural water

No.2, Lane 2, Baiguang Road,

Beijing, China, 100053

(+86) 10-

63202114

http://www.mwr.gov.cn/engl

ish/

China
人力资源和社

会保障部

Ministry of Human Resources

and Social Security
国际合作司

Department of

International Cooperation
International cooperation

No. 3 East Street, Hepingli,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100013

(+86) 10-

84201116
http://www.mohrss.gov.cn/

China
人力资源和社

会保障部

Ministry of Human Resources

and Social Security
劳动关系司

Department of Labor

Relations
Labor relations

No. 3 East Street, Hepingli,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100013

(+86) 10-

84201116
http://www.mohrss.gov.cn/

China
人力资源和社

会保障部

Ministry of Human Resources

and Social Security
工资福利司

Department of Wage and

Stipend
Wage and stipend

No. 3 East Street, Hepingli,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100013

(+86) 10-

84201116
http://www.mohrss.gov.cn/



China
人力资源和社

会保障部

Ministry of Human Resources

and Social Security
医疗保险司

Department of Health

Insurance
Health insurance

No. 3 East Street, Hepingli,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100013

(+86) 10-

84201116
http://www.mohrss.gov.cn/

China
人力资源和社

会保障部

Ministry of Human Resources

and Social Security
失业保险司

Department of

Unemployment Insurance

No. 3 East Street, Hepingli,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100013

(+86) 10-

84201116
http://www.mohrss.gov.cn/

China
人力资源和社

会保障部

Ministry of Human Resources

and Social Security
养老保险司 Department of Pension

No. 3 East Street, Hepingli,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100013

(+86) 10-

84201116
http://www.mohrss.gov.cn/

China
人力资源和社

会保障部

Ministry of Human Resources

and Social Security
工伤保险司

Department of

Employment Injury

Insurance

No. 3 East Street, Hepingli,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100013

(+86) 10-

84201116
http://www.mohrss.gov.cn/

China
人力资源和社

会保障部

Ministry of Human Resources

and Social Security
就业促进司

Department of

Employment Enhancement

Equal empolyment, migrant

workers and university graduates

No. 3 East Street, Hepingli,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100013

(+86) 10-

84201116
http://www.mohrss.gov.cn/

China
人力资源和社

会保障部

Ministry of Human Resources

and Social Security

人力资源市场

司

Department of Human

Resource Market

Management of labor agencies

and others

No. 3 East Street, Hepingli,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100013

(+86) 10-

84201116
http://www.mohrss.gov.cn/

China
人力资源和社

会保障部

Ministry of Human Resources

and Social Security

职业能力建设

司

Department of

Employment Skill

Improvement

Develop labor skills
No. 3 East Street, Hepingli,

Dongcheng District, Beijing, China,

100013

(+86) 10-

84201116
http://www.mohrss.gov.cn/

China
国家卫生和计

划生育委员会

National Health and Family

Planning Commission
国际合作司

Department of

International Cooperation

International cooperation and

exchanges, foreign assistance

No.14 Zhichun Road, Beijing, China,

100088

(+86) 10-

68792114
http://www.npfpc.gov.cn/

China
国家卫生和计

划生育委员会

National Health and Family

Planning Commission

食品安全标准

与监测评估司

Department of Food Safety

Standard,  Supervision

and Assessment

Making of Food Safety Standard,

Food Safety Supervision and

Assessment

No.14 Zhichun Road, Beijing, China,

100088

(+86) 10-

68792114
http://www.npfpc.gov.cn/

China
国家卫生和计

划生育委员会

National Health and Family

Planning Commission

疾病预防控制

局

Bureau of Disease

Prevention and Control
Disease Prevention and Control

No.14 Zhichun Road, Beijing, China,

100088

(+86) 10-

68792114
http://www.npfpc.gov.cn/



China
国家卫生和计

划生育委员会

National Health and Family

Planning Commission

卫生应急办公

室

Emergency Response

Office

Dealing with public health

emergencies

No.14 Zhichun Road, Beijing, China,

100088

(+86) 10-

68792114
http://www.npfpc.gov.cn/

China
国家卫生和计

划生育委员会

National Health and Family

Planning Commission

药物政策与基

本药物制度司

Department of

Pharmaceutical policy and

medical insitution

Formulate pharmaceutical policy

and medical institution

No.14 Zhichun Road, Beijing, China,

100088

(+86) 10-

68792114
http://www.npfpc.gov.cn/

China
国家食品药品

监督管理总局

China Food and Drug

Administration

食品安全监管

一司

Department of Food Safety

Supervision I

Food safety of production and

processing,casual inspection 

26 Xuanwumen Xidajie, Beijing,

China, 100053

(+86) 10-

68313344

http://eng.sfda.gov.cn/WS0

3/CL0755/

China
国家食品药品

监督管理总局

China Food and Drug

Administration

食品安全监管

二司

Department of Food Safety

Supervision II

Food sfaty of circulation and

catering services industry; retail

and wholesale of agricultural

production for food

26 Xuanwumen Xidajie, Beijing,

China, 100053

(+86) 10-

68313344

http://eng.sfda.gov.cn/WS0

3/CL0755/

China
国家食品药品

监督管理总局

China Food and Drug

Administration

食品安全监管

三司

Department of Food Safety

Supervision III

Risk monitoring of food safety,

health food

26 Xuanwumen Xidajie, Beijing,

China, 100053

(+86) 10-

68313344

http://eng.sfda.gov.cn/WS0

3/CL0755/

China
国家食品药品

监督管理总局

China Food and Drug

Administration

药品化妆品监

管司

Department of Pharmacy

and Cosmetics regulation

Production, management and

application of medicine,

cosmetics and TCM stuff

26 Xuanwumen Xidajie, Beijing,

China, 100053

(+86) 10-

68313344

http://eng.sfda.gov.cn/WS0

3/CL0755/

China
国家食品药品

监督管理总局

China Food and Drug

Administration
应急管理司

Department of Emergency

Management

Emergency management of major

food and drug accidents

26 Xuanwumen Xidajie, Beijing,

China, 100053

(+86) 10-

68313344

http://eng.sfda.gov.cn/WS0

3/CL0755/

China
国家食品药品

监督管理总局

China Food and Drug

Administration

医疗器械监管

司

Department of Medical

Apparatus regulation

Supervising the production,

management and application of

medical equipment

26 Xuanwumen Xidajie, Beijing,

China, 100053

(+86) 10-

68313344

http://eng.sfda.gov.cn/WS0

3/CL0755/

China
国家食品药品

监督管理总局

China Food and Drug

Administration
国际合作司

Department of

International Cooperation

26 Xuanwumen Xidajie, Beijing,

China, 100053

(+86) 10-

68313344

http://eng.sfda.gov.cn/WS0

3/CL0755/

China
国家中医药管

理局

State Administration of

Traditional Chinese Medicine
国际合作司

Department of

International Cooperation

International application and

propagation of TCM; International

exchange and cooperation on

TCM

No.1, Gongtixi Road, Dongcheng

District, Beijing, China, 100026

(+86) 10-

59957666

http://www.satcm.gov.cn/e/

action/ListInfo/?classid=143



Annex II

Existing

Agenda
Area Sub-area Ministry/Agency Department Functions Ministry/Agency Department Ministry/Agency Department

1
Trade and

Investment

Trilateral Economic

and Trade

Ministers' Meetng

Ministry of Commerce
Department of Asian

Affairs
Asian affairs

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry
Trade Policy Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Bureau of Trade

Cooperation

1
Trade and

Investment

CJK FTA

negotiations
Ministry of Commerce

Department of

International Trade and

Economic Affairs

FTA, multilateral trade
Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry
Trade Policy Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of FTA

Negotiations

2
Trade and

Investment
Service trade Ministry of Commerce

Department of Trade in

Services and

Commercial Services

Services
Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry
Trade Policy Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy
Bureau of Trade Policy

2
Trade and

Investment

Management of

foreign trade
Ministry of Commerce

Department of Foreign

Trade

Overall management of

foreign trade; import

and export products

lists and quota

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry

Trade and Economic

Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of International

Trade and Investment

(International Trade

Policy)

2
Trade and

Investment
Inward investment Ministry of Commerce

Department of Foreign

Investment

Administration

Inward foreign

Investment, enterprise

acquisition

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry

Trade and Economic

Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of International

Trade and Investment

(Cross-Border

Investment Policy)

2
Trade and

Investment
Outward investment Ministry of Commerce

Department of Outward

Investment and

Economic Cooperation

Outward foreign

investment, foreign

contracted projects and

international labor

cooperation

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry

Trade and Economic

Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of International

Trade and Investment

(Cross-Border

Investment Policy)

2
Trade and

Investment
WTO affairs Ministry of Commerce

Department of WTO

Affairs
WTO affairs

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry
Trade Policy Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy
Bureau of Trade Policy

2
Trade and

investment
Fair trade

Bureau of Fair Trade

for Imports and Exports

Promotion of fair trade

(anti-dumping, safe-

guard)

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry

Trade and Economic

Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of International

Trade and Investment

(International Trade

Policy)

2
Trade and

Investment
Logistics industry Ministry of Commerce

Department of

Circulation Industry

Development

Logistics industry
Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry

Commerce, Distribution

and Industrial Safety

Policy Group

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of Industrial

Creativity and Innovation

Policy (Industrial

Innovation Policy)

1

Transport

and

Logistics

Trilateral Ministerial

Conference on

Transport and

Logistics

Ministry of Transport

Department of

International

Cooperation

International exchange

and cooperation on

transport and logistics

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure,

Transportation and

Tourism

Policy Bureau

(International Policy)

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and

Transport

Policy Planning Bureau

Tier 1: Existing Mechanisms of Trilateral Economic Cooperation

China Japan ROK



1

Transport

and

Logistics

Northeast Asia Port

DG Meeting
Ministry of Transport

Department of Water

Transport

Management of

domestic and

international shipping

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure,

Transportation and

Tourism

Ports and Harbor

Bureau

Ministry of Oceans and

Fisheries

Maritime Logistics

Bureau

2

Transport

and

Logistics

Aviation Ministry of Transport
Civil Aviation

Administration
Civil Aviation

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure,

Transportation and

Tourism

Civil Aviation Bureau

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and

Transport

Aviation Policy Bureau

2

Transport

and

Logistics

Railway Ministry of Transport
State Railways

Administration
Railway

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure,

Transportation and

Tourism

Railway Bureau

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and

Transport

Railway Bureau

2

Transport

and

Logistics

Road transport Ministry of Transport
Department of Road

Transport
Roda transport

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure,

Transportation and

Tourism

Road Transportation

Bureau

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and

Transport

Road Bureau

1 Customs
General customs

cooperation

General Administration

of Customs

Department of

International

Cooperation

Customs exchange and

cooperation
Ministry of Finance

Customs and Tariff

Bureau
Korea Customs Service

Information

Management and

International Affairs

Bureau

1 Customs Customs statistics
General Administration

of Customs

Department of

Statistics
Customs statistics Ministry of Finance

Customs and Tariff

Bureau
Korea Customs Service

Information

Management and

International Affairs

Bureau

1 Customs Collection of duty
General Administration

of Customs

Department of Duty

Collection
Collection of duty Ministry of Finance

Customs and Tariff

Bureau
Korea Customs Service Main Customs

1 Customs Customs inspection
General Administration

of Customs

Department of Custom

Control and Inspection

Supervision on

transporation of goods
Ministry of Finance

Customs and Tariff

Bureau
Korea Customs Service

Investigation and

Surveillence Bureau

1 Customs
Tariff-free area

supervision

General Administration

of Customs

Department of

Processing Trade and

Customs Bonded

Operation

Supervision on goods

for processing at the

tariff-free area

Ministry of Finance
Customs and Tariff

Bureau
Korea Customs Service

Clearance Facilitation

Bureau

1 Customs Anti-sumuggling
General Administration

of Customs
Anti-Smuggling Bureau Anti-smuggling Ministry of Finance

Customs and Tariff

Bureau
Korea Customs Service

Investigation and

Surveilance Bureau

1 ICT
Trilateral ICT

Ministers' Meeting

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology

Department of

International

Cooperation

Exchange and

cooperation on ICT

Ministry of Internal

Affairs and

Communications

Global ICT Strategy

Bureau

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning

International

Cooperation Bureau

1 ICT ICT convergence
Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology

Department of

Informationization

Promotion

Convergence of

telecommunication,

broadcasting, and

information technology;

e-commerce

Ministry of Internal

Affairs and

Communications

Global ICT Strategy

Bureau

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning

Convergence Policy

Bureau



1 ICT
Overall ICT

development

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology

Department of

Information Technology

Development of ICT

networks, facilities and

technolgies

Ministry of Internal

Affairs and

Communications

Global ICT Strategy

Bureau

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning
IT Strategy Bureau

1 ICT ICT equipment
Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology

Department of

Electronic Technology

Electronic equipment

manufacturing industry

Ministry of Internal

Affairs and

Communications

Global ICT Strategy

Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy
ICT Industry Bureau

1 ICT Telecommunication
Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology

Bureau of

Telecommunication

Management

Telecommunication

Ministry of Internal

Affairs and

Communications

Telecommunications

Bureau

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning

Telecommunications

Policy Bureau

1 ICT Radio management
Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology

Bureau of Radio

Management

Radio spectrum

management

Ministry of Internal

Affairs and

Communications

Telecommunications

Bureau

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning
Radio Policy Bureau

1 ICT
Northeast Asia OSS

Promotion Forum

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology

Department of Software

Services
Software industry

Ministry of Internal

Affairs and

Communications

Information and

Communications

Bureau

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning
ICT Industry Bureau

1 IPR
Trilateral Policy

Dialogue of IP

Offices

State Property

Intellectual Property

Office

Department of

International

Cooperation

Exchange and

cooperation on IPR
Japan Patent Office

Policy Planning and

Coordination

Department

Korea Intellectual

Property Office

Intellectual Property

Protection and

International

Cooperation Bureau

1 IPR IPR strategy

State Property

Intellectual Property

Office

Department of

Protection and

Coordination

National, regional and

industrial IPR

strategies

Japan Patent Office

Policy Planning and

Coordination

Department

Korea Intellectual

Property Office

Information and

Customer Service

Bureau

1 IPR IPR automation

State Property

Intellectual Property

Office

Section of Automation IPR automation Japan Patent Office

Policy Planning and

Coordination

Department

Korea Intellectual

Property Office

Information and

Customer Service

Bureau

1 IPR
IPR laws and

regulations

State Property

Intellectual Property

Office

Department of Treaty

and Laws

Legal framework for

IPR
Japan Patent Office

Policy Planning and

Coordination

Department

Korea Intellectual

Property Office

Intellectual Property

Protection and

International

Cooperation Bureau

1 IPR Patent

State Property

Intellectual Property

Office

Department of Patent

Management
Patent management Japan Patent Office

Policy Planning and

Coordination

Department

Korea Intellectual

Property Office

Information and

Customer Service

Bureau

1

Science

and

Technology

Trilateral Ministerial

Meeting on Science

and Technology

Ministry of Science and

Technology

Department of

International

Cooperation

Exchange and

cooperation on S&T

Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports,

Science and

Technology

Director General for

International Affairs

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning

International

Cooperation Bureau

1

Science

and

Technology

New technology
Ministry of Science and

Technology

Department of High

and New Technology

Development and

Industrialization

New and high

technology

Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports,

Science and

Technology

Research Promotion

Bureau

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning
R&D Policy Bureau



1

Science

and

Technology

Technology for

social development

and social safety

Ministry of Science and

Technology

Department of S&T for

Social Development

Technology for social

development and social

safety

Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports,

Science and

Technology

Science and

Technology Policy

Bureau

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning

Science and

Technology Policy

Bureau

1

Science

and

Technology

Planning on major

projects

Ministry of Science and

Technology

Department of

Development Planning

Planning on major

projects

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure,

Transportation and

Tourism

Research and

Development Bureau

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning

R&D Coordination

Bureau

1

Science

and

Technology

Basic science

research

Ministry of Science and

Technology

Department of Basic

Science Research

Basic science research

and national research

laborories

Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports,

Science and

Technology

Research Promotion

Bureau

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning
R&D Policy Bureau

1 Consumer Consumer policy

State Administration of

Industry and

Commerce

Consumer Protection

Bureau

Supervision on quality

of goods, protection of

consumers’ rights in

service sector

Consumer Affairs

Agency

Consumer Policy and

International Affairs

Division

Korea Fair Trade

Commission

Consumer Policy

Bureau

1
Standardiza

tion

Trilateral Standing

Committee on

Standards

Cooperation

General Administration

of Quality Supervision,

Inspection and

Quarantine

Standardization

Administration
Standardization

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry

Industrial Science and

Technology Policy and

Environment Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Korea Agency for

Technology and

Standards

1 Metrology
Metrology

cooperation

General Administration

of Quality Supervision,

Inspection and

Quarantine

Department of

Metrology
Metrology

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry

Industrial Science and

Technology Policy and

Environment Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Korea Agency for

Technology and

Standards

1

Sustainable

Developme

nt

Circular Economy

Model Base

National Development

and Reform

Commission

Department of

Resource Conservation

and Environmental

Protection

Recycling economy,

water and energy

saving, energy-saving

products procurement

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry

Industrial Science and

Technology Policy and

Environment Bureau

Ministry of Environment
Resource Recirculation

Bureau

1 Finance
Trilateral Finance

Ministers' Meeting
Ministry of Finance

Department of

International

Cooperation

International finance

cooperation
Ministry of Finance International Bureau

Ministry of Strategy and

Finance

International Finance

Cooperation Bureau

1 Finance
Trilateral Financial

Regulators’ High-

level Meeting

China Banking

Regulatory

Commission

International

Department
Banking supervision

Financial Service

Agency

Planning and

Coordination Bureau

Financial Service

Commission
Financial Policy Bureau

1 Finance

Trilateral

Governors' Meeting

of Central Banks

The People's Bank of

China

International

Department

International

communications
Bank of Japan

International

Department
Bank of Korea

Planning and

Coordination

Department

1 Audit
Meeting of the

Three Supreme

Audit Institutions

National Audit Office

Department of

International

Cooperation

international

cooperation
Board of Audit of Japan

General Executive

Bureau (Office of

International Affairs)

The Board of Audit and

Inspection of Korea

Planning and

Coordination Bureau

1 Agriculture
Trilateral

Agricultural

Ministers' Meeting

Ministry of Agriculture

Department of

International

Cooperation

international

cooperation

Ministry of Agriculture,

Fisheries and Forestry

Minister's Secretariat

(International affairs)

Ministry of Agriculture,

Food and Rural Affairs

International

Cooperation Bureau



2 Agriculture
Agricultural

Planning
Ministry of Agriculture

Department of

Development and

planning

Agricultural market and

price policy

Ministry of Agriculture,

Fisheries and Forestry

Rural Development

Bureau

Ministry of Agriculture,

Food and Rural Affairs
Rural Policy Bureau

2 Agriculture
Agricultural

Information
Ministry of Agriculture

Department of Market

and Economic

Information

market and economic

information

Ministry of Agriculture,

Fisheries and Forestry

Minister's Secretariat

(Policy planning)

Ministry of Agriculture,

Food and Rural Affairs

Agriculture Policy

Bureau

2 Agriculture Mechanization Ministry of Agriculture
Department of Farm

Mechanization

Promote mechanical

equipments

Ministry of Agriculture,

Fisheries and Forestry

Agricultural Production

Bureau

Ministry of Agriculture,

Food and Rural Affairs
Rural Policy Bureau

2 Agriculture Livestock Ministry of Agriculture
Department of Animal

Husbandry
Livestock farming

Ministry of Agriculture,

Fisheries and Forestry

Agricultural Production

Bureau

Ministry of Agriculture,

Food and Rural Affairs

Livestock Policy

Bureau

2 Agriculture Crop Ministry of Agriculture
Department of Crop

Farming

Planning and

management of crop

farming

Ministry of Agriculture,

Fisheries and Forestry

Agricultural Production

Bureau

Ministry of Agriculture,

Food and Rural Affairs

Food Industry Policy

Bureau

1 Water
Trilateral Ministerial

Meeting on Water

Recourses

Ministry of Water

Resources

Department of

International

Cooperation, Science

and Technology

Water saving

technology， efficient

use of agricultural

water

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure,

Transportation and

Tourism

Water and Disaster

Management Bureau

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and

Transport

Water Resources

Policy Bureau

1 Health
Trilateral Health

Ministers' Meeting

National Health and

Family Planning

Commission

Department of

International

Cooperation

International

cooperation and

exchanges, foreign

assistance

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Minister's Secretariat

(International affairs)

Ministry of Health and

Welfare

International

Cooperation Bureau

1 Health
Disease prevention

and control

National Health and

Family Planning

Commission

Bureau of Disease

Prevention and Control

Disease/pandamics

Prevention and Control

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare
Health Service Bureau

Ministry of Health and

Welfare

Center for Disease

Control and Prevention

1 Health
Emergency

response

National Health and

Family Planning

Commission

Emergency Response

Office

Response to public

health emergencies

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare
Health Service Bureau

Ministry of Health and

Welfare

Center for Disease

Control and Prevention

1 Welfare

Trilateral High-Level

Meeting and Policy

Seminar on Aging

National Health and

Family Planning

Commission

Department of

International

Cooperation

Aging
Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Health and Welfare

Bureau for Elderly

Ministry of Health and

Welfare

Office for Population

Policy



Tier Area Sub-area Ministry/Agency Department Function Ministry/Agency Department Ministry/Agency Department

2
Trade and

Investment
E-commerce Ministry of Commerce

Department of

Electronic Commerce

and Informatization

Electronic commerce

and informatization

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry

Commerce and

Information Policy

Bureau

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning
IT Strategy Bureau

2 Industry
Manufacturing

industry

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology

Department of

Equipments

Automobile,

machinery,aircraft and

ship manufacturing

industries

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry

Manufacturing

Industries Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of Industrial

Policy (System

Industry)

2 Industry
Raw material

industry

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology

Department of Raw

Material Industry

Raw materials such as iron

and steel, nonferrous

metals, rare earth,

petrochemical , chemical

industry

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry

Manufacturing

Industries Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of Industrial

Policy (Materials and

Components

Industries)

2 Industry
Industrial

technology

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology

Department of

Technology

High and new technology,

such as  bio-

pharmaceuticals, new

materials, aviation and

space

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry

Industrial Science and

Technology

Policy and Environment

Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of Industrial

Creativity and

Innovation (Industry

Technology Policy)

2 Industry
Small-medium

enterprises

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology

Departmet of small and

medium enterprises

Small and medium

enterprises

Ministry of Economy,

Trade and Industry

Small and Medium

Enterprise Agency

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Small and Medium

Business

Administration

2 Industry New technology

National Development

and Reform

Commission

Department of High-

tech Industry

IT, biology, new

materials, new energy,

marine tehnology, etc

Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports,

Science and

Technology

Research and

Development Bureau

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning
R&D Policy Bureau

2 Construction

Housing and

urban

development

Ministry of Housing and

Urban-Rural

Development

Department of Urban

planning
Urban planning

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure,

Transportation and

Tourism

City Bureau

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and

Transport

Urban Policy Bureau

2 Construction

Construction

technologies and

materials

Ministry of Housing and

Urban-Rural

Development

Department of Energy-

Saving and Technology

New construction

technologies and

materials

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure,

Transportation and

Tourism

Land Economy and

Construction and

Engineering Industry

Bureau

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and

Transport

Construction Policy

Bureau

2 Construction
Standardization

for construction

Department of

Construction Standard

and Quota

Standards and quota

for construction

projects

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure,

Transportation and

Tourism

Land Economy and

Construction and

Engineering Industry

Bureau

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and

Transport

Construction Policy

Bureau

2 Construction

Quality

supervision of

construction

projects

Ministry of Housing and

Urban-Rural

Development

Department of

Construction Quality

Supervision

Quality supervision of

construction projects

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure,

Transportation and

Tourism

Land Economy and

Construction and

Engineering Industry

Bureau

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and

Transport

Construction Policy

Bureau

2 Construction

Construction

market

supervision

Ministry of Housing and

Urban-Rural

Development

Department of

Construction Market

Supervision

Construction market

supervision

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure,

Transportation and

Tourism

Land Economy and

Construction and

Engineering Industry

Bureau

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and

Transport

Construction Policy

Bureau

Tier 2: New cooperative areas with single ministry/agency of each government to match
Category China Japan ROK



2 Construction

Real estates

market

supervision

Ministry of Housing and

Urban-Rural

Development

Department of Real

Estates Market

Supervision

Real estates market

supervision

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure,

Transportation and

Tourism

Land Economy and

Construction and

Engineering Industry

Bureau

Ministry of Land,

Infrastructure and

Transport

Land Bureau

2 IPR Trademark

State Administration of

Industry and

Commerce

Trademark Office

Registration and

management of

trademarks

Japan Patent Office

Trademark and

Customer Relations

Department

Korean Intellectual

Property Office

Trademark and Design

Examination Bureau

2 Statistics
Statistics

cooperation

National Bureau of

Statistics

Department of

Interntional

Cooperation

International exchange

and cooperation on

statistics

Ministry of Internal

Affairs and

Communications

Director-General for

Policy Planning

(Statistical Standards)

Statisctics Korea

Director-General for

Planning and

Coordination

2 Statistics Data exchange
National Bureau of

Statistics

International Statistical

Information Center

Cooperation with

international

organizations on data

analysis and exchange

Ministry of Internal

Affairs and

Communications

Director-General for

Policy Planning

(Statistical Standards)

Statisctics Korea

Director-General for

Planning and

Coordination

2 Finance
Securities

regulation

China Securities

Regulatory

Commission

Department of

International Affairs

International coopration

on securities

supervision

Financial Services

Agency

Vice Commissioner for

International Affairs

Financial Services

Commission
Financial Policy Bureau

2 Finance
Insurance

regulation

China Insurance

Regulatory

Commission

Department of

International Affairs

International coopration

on insurance

supervision

Financial Services

Agency

Vice Commissioner for

International Affairs

Financial Services

Commission
Financial Policy Bureau

2 Finance
Anti-tax

avoidance

State Administration of

Taxation

Department of

International Taxation
Anti-tax avoidance National Tax Agency

Director-General's

Secretariat
National Tax Service

International Taxation

Bureau

2 Finance
WTO-related

taxation affairs

State Administration of

Taxation

Department of Policies

and Laws

WTO-related taxation

affairs
Ministry of Finance Tax Bureau National Tax Service

International Taxation

Bureau

2 Fishery Fishery Ministry of Agriculture Bureau of Fisheries Fishery Fisheries Agency
Resources

Management Office

Ministry of Oceans and

Fisheries
Fisheries Policy Office

2 Forestry Forestry
State Forestry

Administration

Department of

International

Cooperation

International exchange

and cooperation on

forestry

Forestry Agency
Private Forest

Department
Korea Forest Service

International Affairs

Bureau

2
Employment

and labor

General

cooperation on

employment and

labor

Ministry of Human

Resources and Social

Security

Department of

International

Cooperation

International exchange

and cooperation on

employment and labor

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare
Minister's Secretariat

Ministry of Employment

and Labor

International

Cooperation Bureau

2
Employment

and labor

Unemployment

insurance

Ministry of Human

Resources and Social

Security

Department of

Unemployment

Insurance

Unemployment

insurance

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Employment Security

Bureau

Ministry of Employment

and Labor

Employment Services

Policy Bureau



2
Employment

and labor

Employment

promotion

Ministry of Human

Resources and Social

Security

Department of

Employment

Enhancement

Employment promotion
Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Employment Security

Bureau

Ministry of Employment

and Labor

Employment Services

Policy Bureau

2
Employment

and labor
Labor relations

Ministry of Human

Resources and Social

Security

Department of Labor

Relations
Labor relations

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Labor Standards

Bureau

Ministry of Employment

and Labor

Labor and

Management

Cooperation Bureau

2
Employment

and labor

Wage and

stipend

Ministry of Human

Resources and Social

Security

Department of Wage

and Stipend
Wage and stipend

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Labor Standards

Bureau

Ministry of Employment

and Labor

Working Conditions

Improvement Bureau

2
Employment

and labor

Development of

labor skills

Ministry of Human

Resources and Social

Security

Department of

Employment Skill

Improvement

Development of labor

skills

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Human Resources

Development Bureau

Ministry of Employment

and Labor

Skills Development

Policy Bureau,

2
Employment

and labor

Workers'

compensation

insurance

Ministry of Human

Resources and Social

Security

Department of

Employment Injury

Insurance

Employment injury

insurance

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Labor Standards

Bureau

Ministry of Employment

and Labor

Industrial Accident

Prevention and

Compensation Bureau

2
Employment

and labor

National planning

on employment

and labor

National Development

and Reform

Commission

Department of

Employment

National planning on

employment，social

security and income

Ministry of Health,

Labor and Welfare

Employment Security

Bureau

Human Resources

Development Bureau

Ministry of Employment

and Labor

Employment Policy

Office

2 Health
Traditional

medicine

State Administration of

Traditional Chinese

Medicine

Department of

International

Cooperation

International

application and

cooperation of TCM

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Pharmaceutical and

Food Safety Bureau

Ministry of Health and

Welfare

Bureau of Traditional

Korean Medicine

2 Welfare
Medical

insurance

Ministry of Human

Resources and Social

Security

Department of Health

Insurance
Health insurance

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Health Insurance

Bureau

Ministry of Health and

Welfare

Bureau of Health

Insurance Policy

2 Welfare Pension

Ministry of Human

Resources and Social

Security

Department of Pension Pension
Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare
Pension Bureau

Ministry of Health and

Welfare

Bureau of Pension

Policy



Tier Area Sub-area Ministry/Agency Department Functions Ministry/Agency Department Ministry/Agency Department

3
Trade and

Investment

Competition

Policy
Ministry of Commerce Anti-monolopoly Bureau

Anti-monopoly law

enforcement against

concentration of

business operaters

Japan Fair Trade

Commission

Economic Affairs

Bureau

Korea Fair Trade

Commission
Anti-Monopoly Bureau

3
Trade and

Investment

Competition

Policy
Ministry of Commerce

Bureau of Industry

Injury Investigation

Supervision of anti-

dumping, anti-subsidies

behaviors

Japan Fair Trade

Commission

Economic Affairs

Bureau

Korea Fair Trade

Commission
Anti-Monopoly Bureau

3
Trade and

Investment

Competition

Policy

State Administration of

Industry and Commerce

Department of market

regulation

Supervision on brokery

activities, anti-monopoly

and unfair competition

Japan Fair Trade

Commission

Economic Affairs

Bureau

Korea Fair Trade

Commission
Anti-Monopoly Bureau

3 Energy
Energy

Conservation

National Development

and Reform

Commission

National Energy

Conservation Center
Energy conservation

Agency for Natural

Resources and Energy

Energy Conservation

and Renewable Energy

Department

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of Energy and

Resources (Energy

Industry Policy)

3 Energy
Energy

Conservation

Ministry of Industry and

Information Technology

Department of Energy

Conservation

Energy conservation

and emission reduction

Agency for Natural

Resources and Energy

Energy Conservation

and Renewable Energy

Department

Ministry of Environment
Environmental Policy

Department

3 Energy
General energy

cooperation

National Energy

Administration

Department of

International

Cooperation

International exchanges

and cooperation of

energy

Agency for Natural

Resources and Energy

Director-General's

Secretariat

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of Energy and

Resources (Energy

Industry Policy)

3 Energy
Energy

technology

National Energy

Administration

Department of

Technology

Energy standards,

technology and

equipment

Agency for Natural

Resources and Energy

Ministry of Education,

Culture, Sports,

Science and

Director-General's

Secretariat

Research and

Development Bureau

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Ministry of Science, ICT

and Future Planning

Office of Energy and

Resources (Energy

Industry Policy)

R&D Policy Bureau

3 Energy
Natural

resources

National Energy

Administration
Department of Coal

Use of coal, coal bed

gas

Agency for Natural

Resources and Energy

Natural Resources and

Fuel Department

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of Energy and

Resources (Energy

Industry Policy)

3 Energy
Natural

Resources

Department of Oil and

Gas

Oil and gas exploration

and planning, shale gas

Agency for Natural

Resources and Energy

Natural Resources and

Fuel Department

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of Energy and

Resources (Energy

Industry Policy)

3 Energy
Renewable

energy

National Energy

Administration

Department of New

Energy

Hydroelcetric power,

wind power, solar

power,bioenergy,geothe

rmal enenrgy and

ocean energy

Agency for Natural

Resources and Energy

Energy Conservation

and Renewable Energy

Department

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of Energy and

Resources (Energy

Industry Policy)

3 Energy Electricity
National Energy

Administration

Department of electric

power

Planning of thermal

power and grid

Agency for Natural

Resources and Energy

Electricity and Gas

Industry Department

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of Energy and

Resources (Energy

Industry Policy)

Tier 3: New cooperative areas where multiple ministries/agencies are involved
Category China Japan ROK



3 Energy Nuclear energy
National Energy

Administration

Department of Nuclear

energy
Nuclear energy

Agency for Natural

Resources and Energy

Electricity and Gas

Industry Department

Ministry of Trade,

Industry and Energy

Office of Energy and

Resources (Energy

Industry Policy)

3 Food Safety

General

cooperation on

food safety

China Food and Drug

Administration

Department of

International

Cooperation

International exchange

and cooperation on

food and drug safety

Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

Ministry of Agriculture,

Fisheries and Forestry

Pharmaceutical and Food

Safety Bureau

Food Safety and Consumer

Affairs Bureau

Ministry of Food and

Drug Safety

Director-General for

Planning and

Coordination

3 Food Safety

Food standards,

supervision and

assessment

National Health and

Family Planning

Commission

Department of Food

Safety Standard, 

Supervision and

Assessment

Food safety standards,

supervision and

assessment

Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

Ministry of Agriculture,

Fisheries and Forestry

Pharmaceutical and Food

Safety Bureau

Food Safety and Consumer

Affairs Bureau

Ministry of Food and

Drug Safety

Food Safety Policy

Bureau

3 Food Safety

Management of

food and drug

emergencies

China Food and Drug

Administration

Department of

Emergency

Management

Emergency

management of major

food and drug accidents

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Pharmaceutical and

Food Safety Bureau

Ministry of Food and

Drug Safety

Food Safety Policy

Bureau

3 Food Safety
Food safety in

production

China Food and Drug

Administration

Department of Food

Safety Supervision I

Food safety in

production and

processing

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Ministry of Agriculture,

Fisheries and Forestry

Pharmaceutical and

Food Safety Bureau

Food Safety and

Consumer Affairs

Bureau

Ministry of Food and

Drug Safety

Food Safety Policy

Bureau

3 Food Safety
Food safety in

distribution

China Food and Drug

Administration

Department of Food

Safety Supervision II

Food safety in

agricultural food

producs

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Pharmaceutical and

Food Safety Bureau

Ministry of Food and

Drug Safety

Food Safety Policy

Bureau

3 Food Safety
Food safety risk

monitoring

China Food and Drug

Administration

Department of Food

Safety Supervision III

Food safety risk

monitoring

Ministry of Health, Labour

and Welfare

Ministry of Agriculture,

Fisheries and Forestry

Pharmaceutical and Food

Safety Bureau

Food Safety and Consumer

Affairs Bureau

Ministry of Food and

Drug Safety

Food Safety Policy

Bureau

3
Pharmaceuti

cal

Food and drug

administration

China Food and Drug

Administration

Department of

International

Cooperation

International exchange

and cooperation on

food and drug

administration

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare
Minister's Secretariat

Ministry of Food and

Drug Safety

Pharmaceutical Safety

Bureau

3
Pharmaceuti

cal

Medical

equipment

China Food and Drug

Administration

Department of Medical

Apparatus Regulation

Supervision on  medical

equipment

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare
Health Policy Bureau

Ministry of Food and

Drug Safety

Medical Device Safety

Bureau

3
Pharmaceuti

cal

Medicine and

cosmetics

China Food and Drug

Administration

Department of

Pharmacy and

Cosmetics Regulation

Management of

medicine, cosmetics

and TCM ingredients

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Pharmaceutical and

Food Safety Bureau

Ministry of Food and

Drug Safety

Phamaceutical Safety

Bureau

3
Pharmaceuti

cal

Pharmaceutical

policy

National Health and

Family Planning

Commission

Department of

Pharmaceutical Policy

and Medical Insitution

Pharmaceutical policy

and medical institution

Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Pharmaceutical and

Food Safety Bureau

Ministry of Food and

Drug Safety

Phamaceutical Safety

Bureau

3
Pharmaceuti

cal
Clinical research

China Food and Drug

Administration

Department of

International

Cooperation

Clinical research
Ministry of Health,

Labour and Welfare

Pharmaceuticals and

Medical Devices

Agency

Ministry of Food and

Drug Safety

Phamaceutical Safety

Bureau



3 SPS

General

cooperation on

quarantine

General Administration

of Quality Supervision,

Inspection and

Quarantine

Department of

International

Cooperation

International exchange

and cooperation on

quarantine

Ministry of Health,

Labor and Welfare
Minister's Secretariat

Ministry of Health and

Welfare

Center for Disease

Control and Prevention

3 SPS
Animal and plant

diseases

General Administration

of Quality Supervision,

Inspection and

Quarantine

Department of Animal

and Plant Quarantine

Animal and plant

quarantine and

inspection

Ministry of Agriculture,

Fisheries and Forestry

Food Safety and

Consumers Affairs

Bureau

Ministry of Agriculture,

Food and Rural Affairs

International

Cooperation Bureau

3 SPS Human diseases

General Administration

of Quality Supervision,

Inspection and

Quarantine

Department of Hygiene

and Quarantine

Inspection

Health quarantine

(human)

Ministry of Health,

Labor and Welfare
Health Service Bureau

Ministry of Health and

Welfare

Bureau of Health

Insurance Policy

3
ODA /

Foreign aids

ODA / Foreign

aids
Ministry of Commerce

Department of Aid to

Foreign countries
Foreign aids

Ministry of Foreign

Affairs

International

Cooperation Bureau

Ministry of Foreign

Affairs

Ministry of Strategy and

Finance

Development

Cooperation Bureau

International Economic

Affairs Bureau



Tier Area Sub-area Ministry/Agency Department Functions Ministry/Agency Department Ministry/Agency Department

4
Trade and

Investment
High-tech trade Ministry of Commerce

Department of

Mechanic, Electronic

and Hi-tech Industry

Export and import of

mechanic, electronic

and hi-tech products

n/a n/a n/a n/a

4
Trade and

Investment

Registration of

foreing

enterprises

State Administration of

Industry and

Commerce

Bureau of Registration

for Foreign Enterprises

Registration service for

foreign enterprises
n/a n/a n/a n/a

4
Government

procurement

Government

procurement
Ministry of Finance 

Departent of National

Treasury (Office of

Government

Procurement)

Government procurement n/a n/a
National Procurement

Service

International Goods

Bureau

4
Government

procurement

Government

procurement

Government Offices

Administration

Department of

Financial Management

Centralized purchasing by

ministries/agencies of

central government

n/a n/a
National Procurement

Service

International Goods

Bureau

Tier 4: Cooperative areas where one or two countries do not have corresponding ministries/agencies

Category China Japan ROK
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